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PART |

1.1 LEGAL FRAMEWORK:
The accounts of the Government of Yobe State of Nigeria for the year ended 315t December,

2022 have been audited under my direction in accordance with Section 125 subsection 2 of
the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 (as amended) and Section 10 (a)-(e)
of the Yobe State Public Sector Audit & Other Related Matters Law, 2021.

| have certified the individual accounts as correct, SUBJECT TO the observations contained in
this report, while some findings, observations, comments and other irregularities have been
communicated to the Honourable House vide Domestic Report on the Auditor-General’s
Annual Report for the year ended 31 December, 2022 and queries were conveyed to the
affected Accounting Officers of Ministries, Departments and Agencies (MDAs) for their
necessary actions.

1.2 AIMS AND OBJECTIVES OF OUR AUDIT:

The aims and objectives of our audit for the year 2022 is to carried out an evaluation on

financial, administrative and technical operations with a view to determine the plans,
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_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

programs and goals achieved by the persons, authorities, entities or agencies of the public

sector in the State. Therefore, the audit activities were geared towards the following: -

a.

To determine the extent of economy, efficiency and effectiveness that resulted in the

use of the resources that were given to the organizations.

. To determine whether information or actual conditions conform to established criteria.

To describe the systematic process of the financial statements prepared by the State

Accountant-General.

. To audit the financial statements of Ministries, Departments and Agencies at the State

level.

. To examine the accuracy of the Books of Accounts, and express opinion on financial

statements.

To ensure and evaluate public funds were used appropriately.

. To check the activities of the recipient of the public funds to ensure that the money was

spent according to established governing allocation.

. To report any discrepancies in the results of audit activities vide domestic audit report.

For the year ended 31* December, 2022
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1.3 PROGRAMME OF WORK:
To achieve the above stated objectives, we have planned to conduct our audit for the year
2022 based on financial and performance audit, also called “Value-for-Money Audit”
including public procurement audit technigues with due regards to the following laws:-
a. Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 (as amended),
b. Yobe State Public Sector Audit law, 2021,
c. Yobe State Public Finance Management Law, 2020,
d. Yobe State Public Procurement Law, 2019 (as amended),
e. Yobe State Fiscal Responsibility Law, 2016,
f. State Internal Revenue Law, 2021,
While activities regarding the Audit work plan was subjected to the following operational
guidelines: -
i. Yobe State Audit Procedures Manual,
ii. Yobe State Audit Regulatory Guide Manual,

iii. Yobe State Audit Quality Control and Assurance Manual,
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iv. Yobe State Audit Professional Ethics and Conduct,

v. Other relevant Circulars and extent laws.
Sequel to the provisional laws and operational guidelines mentioned herein, the audit of the
year 2022 were satisfactorily presented to the best of assurance without compromised to the
standard of the provisions. Therefore, all audit findings, observations and recommendations
noted during the audit of accounts and records for the year ended 315 December, 2022 were
presented vide my Domestic Report for onward transmission to the State House of Assembly
in accordance with the provision of section 17(3) of the Yobe State Public Sector Audit Law,
2021.
1.4 CITIZENS’ PARTICIPATION IN AUDIT PROCESSES:
For the year 2022, Audit work plan and its activities were processed in the interests of public
concerns, needs, and values which was incorporated into the Yobe State Supreme Audit
Institution (SAl) decision making. Participation of Civil Society Organizations (CSOs),

Professional Bodies, stakeholders from public and private organizations were recorded at a
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2021 Audit forum with a view to achieve an overall goal of better decisions by the Audit that
are supported in the interest of public.

1.5 SUBMISSION OF 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & ITS NOTES SCHEDULES:

In compliance with the provision of Section 125(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic
of Nigeria 1999 (as amended), the State Accountant-General have completed and submitted
the Annual Accounts of Government of Yobe State to my Office on 21 day of February, 2023;
which is less than one month and seven days before the stipulated period of 315 March, 2023;
that requires the Accountant-General to prepare and submit the Draft Annual Accounts and
its financial statements to the State Auditor-General as provided under section 15 (1) of the
Yobe State Public Sector Audit Law, 2021.

Consequent upon this development, the State Accountant-General was enjoyed to maintain
this trend to ensure good governance and promote transparency and accountability in the

management of the public resources.
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1.6 MANNER IN WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
SCHEDULES WERE PREPARED AND PRESENTED FOR 2022 AUDIT:
Following the receipt of the Annual Accounts and Financial Statements of Government of Yobe

State for the year ended 315 December, 2022 prepared by the State Accountant-General, a
careful scrutiny in line with the audit objectives were carried-out. Therefore, at the end of our
findings, we were observed that Annual Accounts and its notes schedules were prepared
under “|PSAS CASH BASIS” format.

Despite the adoptions basis as approved at Federal Executive Council meeting in 2010; Audit
strongly recommended the adoption of preparation of “IPSAS ACCRUAL BASIS” format for a

better transparent and accountable processes.
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PART I

2.1 AUDIT OF BUDGET POLICY, PROGRAMMES AND PROJECTS OF GOVERNMENT
OF YOBE STATE FOR THE YEAR 2022:
Following the successful deliberations and passage of the 2022 Appropriation and Finance law

by the State House of Assembly in conformity with section 121 (1) (2) of the 1999 Constitution
of the Federal Republic of Nigeria as amended, the 2022 fiscal year Budget was tagged
"BUDGET OF CONTINUITY, EMPOWERMENT AND ACCELERATED DEVELOPMENT”.

From the above foregoing, Audit activities focused to dwell on completion of all ongoing
projects, create opportunities for employment, and self-reliance for the people and also
concentrate on provision of basic infrastructure for speedy development.

2.2 ANALYSIS OF 2022 BUDGETED RECURRENT REVENUE AND CAPITAL RECEIPTS:

During the year under review, Government of Yobe State budgeted an expenditure amounting
to the sum of One Hundred and Sixty-Three Billion, Nine Hundred Fifty-three Million, Three
Hundred and Eighty-Four Thousand Naira (#4163,953,384,000), expected to be financed from
Recurrent Revenue of Eighty-Three Billion, Three Hundred and Fifty-Four Million, Three
Hundred and Eighty-Four Thousand Naira (#83,354,384,000) and Capital Receipts of Seventy-
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One Billion, Three Hundred and Ninety-Nine Million, Six Hundred and Eight Thousand, Six
Hundred and Twenty-Seven Naira (%71,399,608,627) with balance carried forward of Nine
Billion, One Hundred and Ninety-Nine Million, Three and Ninety-One Thousand, Three
Hundred and Seventy-Three Naira (#9,199,391,373) to cater for recurrent and capital
expenditure.

Table 1:

Analysis of 2022 Budgeted
Revenue/Receipts

Opening Ralance 6%

Capital Receipts

Recurrent Revenue

For the year ended 31* December, 2022 Page 15



Report of the Auditor-General on the Accounts of Government of Yobe State

2.3 ANALYSIS OF BUDGETED RECURRENT AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR 2022:
However, approved estimates of Government of Yobe State for the fiscal year 2022 indicates
the total sum of One Hundred and Sixty-Three Billion, Nine Hundred Fifty-three Million, Three
Hundred and Eighty-Four Thousand Naira {#163,953,384,000), expected to service the
recurrent and capital expenditure. Out of the approved budget, it could be observed that the
sum of (i490,296,243,000) representing 55% was allocated for recurrent expenditure, while
the sum of (#73,657,141,000) representing 45% was earmarked to cater for capital

expenditure as presented in table 2 below.

Table 2:

Analysis of 2022 Budgeted Expenditure

e 45%

Capital Expenditure

Recurrent Expenditure
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This shows that the 2022 Approved estimates were geared towards achieving the policy of
Government of Yobe State for a better service delivery.

2.4 ANALYSIS OF 2022 ACTUAL RECURRENT REVENUE AND CAPITAL RECEIPTS:

However, from the accounts of Government of Yobe State for the year ended 31t December,
2022 submitted to my office, the actual revenue/receipts for the year under review stood at
One Hundred and Thirty-Six Billion, Three Hundred and Eighty-Four Million, Two Hundred and
Ninety Thousand, Seven Hundred and Eighty-Nine Naira Seventy-Four Kobo
(#136,384,290,789.74) including balance brought forward. This represent that actual

revenue/receipts for the year recorded 83% performance against the budgeted figure for the

year.
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Table 3:

Revenue/Receipts 2022

Fudgeted

1€3,553,384,000.00
Actual

136#,354,290,7589.74

This made up of actual recurrent revenue of Eighty-Two Billion, Nine Hundred and Six Million,
Three Hundred and Thirty-Three Thousand, Seven Hundred and Seventy Naira
(N82,906,333.770.00) and actual capital receipts of Fourty-Four Billion, One Hundred Million,
Four Hundred and Thirty-Four Thousand, Two Hundred and Thirty-One Naira
(N44,100,434,231.00) with balance brought forward of Nine Billion, Three Hundred and
Seventy-Seven Million, Five Hundred and Twenty-Two Thousand, Seven Hundred and Eighty-

Nine Naira (N9,377,522,789.00) respectively.
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2.5 INTERNALLY GENERATED REVENUE {IGR) FOR THE YEAR 2022:

Examination of the internally generated revenue documents for the year under review
revealed that, a total sum of Nine Billion, Nine Hundred and Fourty Million, Five Hundred and
Fifty-Four Thousand, Six Hundred and Fourty-Two Naira (#9,940,554,642.00) representing
47% performance was realized by the State in the 2022 budgeted figure of Twenty-One Billion,
Two Hundred and Two Million, Eight Hundred and Ninety-Nine Thousand, and Thirty-Three
Naira (821,202,899,033.00).

Despite the passage of the Yobe State Revenue Laws, in order to enhance the revenue of the
State, Audit verifications revealed that the Internally Generated Revenue (IGR) systems in the
state seems to be performed below expectations. Therefore, all necessary stakeholders are
urge to ensure full implementation of the laws with a view to explore other internal sources
of revenue for a better financing of the State budget.

2.6 ANALYSIS OF ACTUAL RECURRENT AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR 2022:
During the year under review, Government of Yobe State budgeted an expenditure of One

Hundred and Sixty-Three Billion, Nine Hundred Fifty-three Million, Three Hundred and Eighty-
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Four Thousand Naira (#163,953,384,000). From the accounts submitted, it could be observed
that the actual expenditure incurred in the year 2022 stood at One Hundred and Thirty-Three
Billion, Three Hundred and Sixty-Seven Million, Two Hundred and Twenty-Eight Thousand, and
Seventy-Two Naira (8133,367,228,072.00) representing 81% performance against the
budgeted figure. This comprises of One Hundred Billion, Four Hundred and Thirty-Seven
Million, Five Hundred and Eighty-Eight Thousand, Nine Hundred and Sixty-Nine Naira
(4100,437,588,969.00) for recurrent services which include payments of personnel costs,
pensions and gratuities, maintenance of public formations, servicing of public debts being
loaned on capital developmental projects, etc. While the sum of Thirty-Two Billion, Nine
Hundred and Twenty-Nine Million, Six Hundred and Thirty-Nine Thousand, One Hundred and
Three Naira (§32,929,639,103.00) was expended on various capital expenditure votes.

Below is the graphical analysis of an actual expenditure incurred during the year 2022.
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Table 4.
Analysis of Actual Expenditure 2022

25%

RECURRENT EXP. CAPITAL EXP.

2.7 PERFORMANCE OF RECURRENT EXPENDITURE AGAINST BUDGET PROVISIONS:
The sum of One Hundred and Six Billion, Eight Hundred and Fifty-Nine Million, Six Hundred

and Fourty-Three Thousand Naira (#¥106,859,643,000.00) was appropriated as total recurrent
expenditure for the year 2022 which represents 65% of the total budget estimates. As shown
in the financial statements and detailed in the notes schedules, the sum of One Hundred
Billion, Four Hundred and Thirty-Seven Million, Five Hundred and Eighty-Eight Thousand, Nine
Hundred and Sixty-Nine Naira (8100,437,588,969.00) was the total recurrent expenditure for
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the year. Below table 5 represents the analysis of actual recurrent expenditure according to

percentages

Table 5:

Analysis of Actual Recurrent
Expenditure 2022

Other Recurrent Exp.
Public Debt Charges

Personnel Costs

2.8 PERFORMANCE OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AGAINST BUDGET PROVISIONS:
The sum of Thirty-Two Billion, Nine Hundred and Twenty-Nine Million, Six Hundred and Thirty-

Nine Thousand, One Hundred and Three Naira (432,929,639,103.00)being capital expenditure
for the year under review represents 58% performance when measured against the revised

budget amounting to the sum of Fifty-Seven Billion, Ninety-Three Million, Seven Hundred and
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Fourty-One Thousand Naira (#%57,093,741,000.00). Table 6 below presents the details
breakdown of actual capital expenditure incurred according to sector by sectors.

Table 6:
ANALYSIS OF ACTUAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2022

1%

Administrative Economic Law and Justice

From the above analysis, it could be observed that expenditure incurred during the year under
review is subjected to actualize the government determination and implement the policy of
budget of economic recoveries and accelerated development. In my opinion, expenditure of
Government of Yobe State as presented in the financial statements and its notes schedules

reflects the fair view of budget focused implementations.
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2.9 PENSIONS VERIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION:

During the year under review, the Office of the Head of Service, Service Welfare Office
submitted to my office a total of 777 files of Retirement benefits/Death Gratuities from
various Ministries, Departments and Agencies {MDAs) for my verification and certification in
line with Pensions Act 102 of 1979.

As at 31% December, 2022; | have certified and approved about 700 files with a total savings
of One Hundred and Seventy-Two Million, Eight Hundred and Fifty-Seven Thousand, and
Twenty-Three Twenty-Five Kobo (#172,857,023.25) being realized from overstay, over
payments and wrong computations. While the 77 files remained outstanding with my Office
as a results of some issues raised, and are yet to resolved. Details of the findings, observations

and comments were presented vide my Domestic Annual Report for the year 2022,
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PART Il

3.1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

My profound gratitude to Allah (S.W.T), the beneficent and the merciful; and my appreciation
goes to all the Members of Staff who have contributed in no small measure to the successful
conclusion and production of this report. Also, to acknowledge the full-cooperation of the
Accountant-General and his entire staff during the process of producing this report for which
| wish to thank them.

| am particularly grateful to the Technical Assistance Team of the Nigerian Governors’ Forum
(NGF) for their guidance and professional advice on the course of audit of the financial
statements to the best of international standards. The Audit view this singular achievement
as a significant trends for the enhancement in promoting of transparency and accountability.
Let me also appreciate the total support of the State House of Assembly particularly the
Chairman and Members of the Public Accounts Committee (PAC) for doing their best within

their jurisdiction of the Nigerian Constitution.
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May | at this point, express my profound gratitude to His Excellency Hon. Mai Malah Buni
CON, FNCA, the Executive Governor of Yobe State for his unprecedented and immense

support, for giving me the opportunity to serve in this capacity as the State Auditor-General.

| thank you all.

Office of the State Auditor-General, Mai Aliyu Umar Gulani cna,
P.M.B. 1051, Auditor-General,
Damaturu - Yobe State. Yobe State Government
18/04/2023
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YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

Website: www.osag.yb.gov.ng P.M.B. 1051
E-mail: oagyobestate@yahoo.com Phase I, Secretariat
auditybsg@gmail.com GSM No: +2347088824193 Damaturu, Yobe State

3.2 AUDIT CERTIFICATE

The Financial Statements and Accounts of the Government of Yobe State of Nigeria for the year ended December 31%, 2022 have
been audited in accordance with section 125 subsection 2 of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 {as amended),
and section 17 of the Yobe State Public Sector Audit and Other Related Matters Law, 2021 in line with International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) Cash.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and INTOSAI Auditing Standards.

In the course of the audit, | evaluated the overall adequacy of the information presented in the General Purpose financial
statements which were prepared in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards {IPSAS) “Modified Cash
Basis” as described in Note 1-20 schedules. | have obtained information and explanation that to the best of my knowledge was
relevant and necessary for the purposes of the audit. This audit has provided me with reasonable evidences and assurances which
formed the basis for my independent opinion.

In my opinion, the Financial Statements which are in agreement with the books of accounts and records show a true and fair view
of the Financial Position of the Government of Yobe State for the year ended December 31%, 2022 and the transactions for the
fiscal year ended on that date.

Office of the State Auditor-General, Mai Aliyu Umar Gulani cna,
P.M.B. 1051, Auditor-General,
Damaturu - Yobe State. Yobe State Government
18/04/2023
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YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

Website: www.osag.yb.gov.ng P.M.B. 1051
E-mail: oagyobestate@yahoo.com Phase I, Secretariat
auditybsg@gmail.com GSM No: +2347088824193 Damaturu, Yobe State

3.3 Special Opinion:

The State is eligible to receive performance-based grant financing from the Federal Government subject to
performance against predefined criteria in the World Bank Assisted States Fiscal Transparency,
Accountability and Sustainability Program for Results {(SFTAS PforR). The expenditure framework [and
receipts] are detailed in Disclosure Note in the attached General Purpose Financial Statements of Yobe State
Government.

In my opinion, Disclosure Note presents fairly, in all material respects, the expenditures incurred [and funds
received] against the SFTAS Program by the State for the year ended December 31%, 2022 in accordance
with IPSAS ‘Cash’ as described in Disclusore Note in Yobe State Audited Fiancial Statements for the year

2022 as schedules.

Office of the State Auditor-General, Mai Aliyu Umar Gulani cna,
P.M.B. 1051, Auditor-General,
Damaturu — Yobe State. Yohe State Government
18/04/2023
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SECRET

St

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ALOMNG POTISKUM ROAD. PMB. 1045 DAMATURLUL. YOBE STATE 207069391782

Our Reat _C 90 7/?/{:_FN /an.f _ Your Ratf Date- 1/2/2023

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT

These financial statements have been prepared by the Accountant-General of Yobe State in accordance with the
provision of the Public Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 as amended. The Financial Statements Complies
with the generally accepted accounting practice and the new International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS)
cash basis General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS) reporting format approved by Federal Executive Council (FEC)
in July, 2010.

The Accountant General is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls, designed to provide
reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded within statutory authority and properly record the use of all public
financial resources by the State Government.

To the best of my knowledge, this system of internal control has adequately operated throughout the period of reports.

In my opinion, these financial statements fairly reflect the financial position of the Government of Yobe State of Nigeria as
at 31% December 2022 and its operations for the year ended on that date.

ﬁ%‘ e/ /e2/200 3
Musa Audu farafara FCNA

Accountant-General -Yobe State
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SECRET

)

~p’

Ak

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ALONG POTISKUM ROAD, P.M.B. 1045 DAMATURU, YOBE STATE. ©07068391782

Our Ref: C. 907/.9/GEN/VOLI Your Ref: Date: 1/2/2023

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The General-Purpose Financial Statements are prepared under International Public Sector Accounting Standard
(IPSAS) Cash Basis of Accounting that recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including cash equivalent)
is received or paid within the year under review. The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost and convention
and in accordance with IPSAS and other applicable Standards. In addition, GPFS are compliance with the provision of

the Financial (Control and Management) Act 1958 and the Financial Instructions (2011) and other known legal
requirements.

List of Abbreviations/Acronyms

Abbreviation/Term Description

CBN Central Bank of Nigeria L ]
COA Chart of Account

FAAC Federation Accounts Allocation Commitiee
| FGN Federal Government of Nigeria

FRC Financial Reporting Council

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles )
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GPFS General Purpose Financial Statement

IPSAS International Public Sector Accounting Standards

LFN Law of the Federal Republic of Nigeria

MDA Ministries, Departments and Agencies

NCOA National Chart of Account

GBE Government Business Enterprises

FRCoN Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria

OAG Office of the Accountant General

PPE Properties, Plants and Equipment
INTRODUCTION

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS)
in Nigeria, a Standardised Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General-Purpose
Financial Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced by FAAC for adoption
by all tiers of Government in Nigeria.

The standardised COA and the GPFS is hereby adopted by Yobe State Government to
comply with FAAC directive to harmonize public sector accounts reporting in Nigeria.

In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS, the
Accounting Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes
and Procedures relating to financial reporting in Yobe State.

These policies shall form part of the universally agreed framework for financial reporting
in Yobe State.
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IPSAS CASH BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The IPSAS Cash Basis of Accounting recognizes transactions and events only when Cash
{including Cash Equivalents)} is received or paid by the MDAs. GPFS prepared under the
IPSAS Cash Basis provide readers with information about the sources of Cash raised
during the period, the purposes for which Cash was used and the Cash balances at the
reporting date. The measurement focus in the GPFS balances are Cash and changes
during the period. Therefore, Bank Reconciliation Statement shall form integral part of
periodic Reports in Yobe State.

Notes to the GPFS provide additional information about liabilities, including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that include receivables, investments and
property, plant and equipment.

This Accounting Policy addresses the following fundamental accounting issues:
1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies
2. Recognition of Accounting Items
3. Measurement of Accounting ltems
4. Treatment of Accounting items

The Accounting Policy is subject to periodic reviews and updates as shall be deemed
necessary by the Accountant-General of Yobe State.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. ACCOUNTING TERMINOLOGIES/DEFINITIONS

|. Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and
practices adopted by the Yobe State Government in preparing and presenting
Financial Statements.

II. Cash: Cash comprises cash in hand, demand deposits in financial institutions and
cash equivalents.

lll. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

IV. Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other
events only when cash is received or paid.

V. Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements
between items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash
management of the government rather than increases or decreases in the cash
position controlled by government.

VI. Cash receipts are cash inflows.

VII. Cash payments are cash outflows.

VIII. Cash Controlled by Yobe State Government: Cash is deemed to be controlled by
Yobe State Government when the government can freely use the available cash
for the achievement of its objectives or enjoy benefit from the cash and can also
exclude or regulate the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
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appropriated or granted to the government which the government can freely use
to fund its operating objectives, such as acquiring of capital assets or repaying its
debt is controlled by the government.

|X. Government Business Enterprise means a department or agency that has all the
following characteristics:

» |Is an entity with the power to contract in its own name;

> Has been assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business.

> Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, to other MDAs and
the general public at a profit or full cost recovery.

» Is not reliant on continuing government funding or subvention to remain a going
concern {other than purchases of outputs at arm’s length); and

> Is controlled by a public sector management or the government.

X. Notes to the GPFS shall include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules
or analyses of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional
information.

2. GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GPFS)

The GPFS comprise of Statement of Cash Receipts and Payments and other statements
that disclose additional information about the Cash Receipts, Payments and Balances
controlled by Yobe State Government, and Accounting Policies and Notes to the
Financial Statements. In Yobe State, the GPFS Accounting Policy include the following:
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I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of Cash Receipts and Payments
which:
e recognizes all Cash Receipts, Cash Payments and Cash Balances controlled by the
State government; and
e separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the State
government.
Il. Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Liabilities: Statement of Financial Position
(also known as Balance Sheet);
Ill.  Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: Statement Recurrent
Financial Performance (also known as Profit & Loss Account);

IV. Statement 4- Statement of Capital Development Fund: Statement of Capital
Financial Performance (also known as Capital Expenditure);

V. Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

VI. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

VIl. Notes to the GPFS were presented in a systematic manner. The Iltems in the
Statements should cross reference to any related information in the Notes. It shall
follow the format provided in the Standardized General Purpose Financial
Statement.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND LEGAL PROVISIONS
The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable
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standards as defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Law (FRL) and the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria. In addition, GPFS are in compliance with the
provisions of other financial regulations of the State.

4. FUNDAMENTAL ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of
preparation of all accounts and reporting in Yobe State:

e Cash Basis of Accounting.

e Understandability.

e Materiality,

e Relevance.

e Going Concern Concept.

e Consistency Concept

e Prudence

e Completeness, etc.

5. ACCOUNTING PERIOD
The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 31st December 2022. Each
accounting year is divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as
such in the accounting system.

6. REPORTING CURRENCY
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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7. MDA FOR CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidation of the GPFS are based on the Cash transactions of all Ministries,

Department and Agencies (MIDAs) of Yobe State Government except Government
Business Enterprises (GBEs).

8. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The General Purpose GPFS shall disclose all numerical information relating to
previous period (at least one year).

9. BUDGET FIGURES

These are figures from the approved annual budget and supplementary budget as
approved in accordance with the 2022 Appropriation Law of Yobe State.

10. RECEIPTS

e These are Cash inflows within the Financial Year 2022. They comprise of receipts
from Statutory Allocations (FAAC monthly disbursement), Taxes, External
Assistance (from Bilateral and Multilateral Agencies), Other Aid and Grants, Other
Borrowings, Capital Receipts (Sale of Government Assists, etc), Receipts from
Trading activities and Other Cash Receipts.

e These items shall be disclosed at the face of the Statement of Cash Receipts and
Payment for the year in accordance with the standardised GPFS. Notes shall be
provided as per standardised Notes to GPFS.
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11. EXTERNAL ASSISTANCE
¢ Receipts from Loans are Funds received from external sources to be paid back at
an agreed period of time. They are categorized either as Bilateral or Multilateral.

¢ External Loans receipts shall be disclosed separately under Statement of Cash
Receipts and Payment for the year.

12. OTHER BORROWINGS / GRANTS & AID RECEIVED
These shall be categorized as either Short- or Long-term Loans. Short-Term Loans
are those repayable within one calendar year {12 months), while Long-Term Loans
and Debts shall fall due beyond one calendar year {above 12 months). Loans shall
be disclosed separately, and Grants shall also be separately disclosed under
Statement of Cash Receipts and Payment for the year.

13. INTEREST RECEIVED

Interest actually received during the financial year shall be treated as a receipt
under item ‘Other Receipts’.

14. GOVERNMENT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Trading Activities shall be received net (after deducting direct
expenses) unless otherwise provided for by law or policy in force. Total receipts
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from all trading activities shall be disclosed in the Statement of Cash Receipts and
Payments under ‘Trading Activities’ item.

Where gross revenue is received, corresponding payments shall be charged under
a corresponding payment item head ‘Government Business Activities’ in the
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

15. PAYMENTS

e These are Recurrent and Capital Cash Outflows made during the financial year and
shall be categorized either by Function and/or by Sector in the Statement of Cash
Receipts and Payment.

e Payments for purchase of items of capital nature {e.g. PPE) shall be expensed in
the year in which the item has been purchased. It shall be disclosed under capital
payments. Investments in PPE shall also be treated in the same way as Capital

Purchases. At the end of the financial year, a schedule of assets shall be provided
as part of the Notes to GPFS.

16. LOANS GRANTED:

Payments to other Government and Agencies in form of Loans during the year shall
be shown separately in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. Amount disclosed
shall be actual amount paid during the year.
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17. LOAN REPAYMENTS
Cash receipts from loans granted to other agencies and government shall be
classified under loan repayments in the Statement of Receipts and Payments.
Amount disclosed shall be actual amount received during the year.

18. INTEREST ON LOANS:
Actual Interest on loans and other bank commissions charged on Bank Accounts
during the year shall be treated as payments and disclosed under interest payment
in the Statement of Cash Receipts and Payments.

19. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

e Foreign Currency Transactions throughout the year shall be converted into
Nigerian Naira at the ruling {Central Bank of Nigeria —CBN) rate of exchange at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency balances, as at the year end, shall be
translated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date.

¢ At the end of the financial year, additional amounts (in cash or at bank) arising out
of Foreign Exchange Gains/Losses shall be recognised in the Statement of Cash
Receipts and Payments as Receipts/Payments respectively.

20. PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid expenses are amounts paid in advance of receipt of goods or services and

are charged directly to the respective expenditure item.
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21. INVESTMENTS:
Cash Payments made for investment purposes such as purchase of Government
Stock, Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposit, are Capital Costs and are disclosed
as purchase of Financial Instruments or may be given an appropriate name as the
case may be. They are separately disclosed in the GPFS (Statement of Receipts and
Payments) under capital payments.

22. LEASES

e Cash Payment for Finance Leases, which effectively transfer to the Government
substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item,
are treated as capital payments and disclosed in the Statement of Cash Receipts
and payments

o Operating lease cash payments, where the lessors effectively retain substantially
all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased items, are treated as operating
expenses.

23. CASH BALANCES
This includes Cash in Hand, at Bank and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Financial
year.
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24. ADVANCES
All Cash Advances shall be retired before the end of the financial year. However, should circumstances occur
(including an Emergency) where either an advance is given out close to the financial year end or an advance
already given could not be accounted for, such an advance (or balance outstanding) shall be treated as cash
equivalent since there shall be no proof that such funds have been utilized.

%@ e2/8023
Musa Auduftirafara fcna,

Accountant-General - Yobe State
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR 2022
S/No DESCRIPTIONS ACTUAL 2022 FINAL BUDGET 2022 ACTUAL 2021
RECURRENT REVENUE N N N

1 STATUTORY ALLOCATION 36,681,175,222 38,643,642,465 37,783,384,564

2 EXCESS CRUDE OIL/EXCHANGE RATE DIFF./OTHER FAAC 12,424,762,539 2,982,338,710 184,148,158

3 VALUE ADDED TAX 23,683,852,697 20,525,503,792 19,967,530,237

| INTERNAL REVENUE IGR 9,940,554,642 21,202,899,033 8,460,647,980

5 OTHER SOURCE OF GOVERNMENT REVENUE 175,988,670 - 30,929,937
SUB TOTAL 82,906,333,770 83,354,384,000 66,426,640,876
CAPITAL RECIEPTS

1 GRANTS 4,565,985,000 9,500,000,000 9,917,320,000

2 CAPITAL RECIEPTS - 23,049,608,627 -

3 INTERNAL/EXTERNAL LOANS 39,534,449,231 38,850,000,000 34,959,169,633
SUB TOTAL 44,100,434,231 71,399,608,627 44,876,489,633
TOTAL RECEIPTS 127,006,768,001 154,753,992,627 111,303,130,509
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

1 PERSONNEL COSTS {Including Salaries on CRF charges - Public Office Holders) 29,714,222,620 30,745,318,000 28,880,217,969

2 OVERHEAD COSTS 20,504,009,676 23,201,247,000 21,771,230,708

3 CONSOLIDATED FUND CHARGES {including Pension & Gratuity) 4,667,034,643 4,780,000,000 4,521,795,057

4 SUBVENTIONS TO BOARD and PARASTATALS 5,448,856,619 7,697,078,000 4,015,426,674

5 PUBLIC DEBTS CHARGES 39,931,573,931 40,191,000,000 13,532,275,854

6 OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES {Advances) 171,891,480 245,000,000 315,090,960
TOTAL RECURRENT EXPENDITURE 100,437,588,969 106,859,643,000 73,036,037,222
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 32,929,639,103 57,093,741,000 44,420,842,619
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 133,367,228,072 163,953,384,000 117,456,879,842

1 NET CASH BALANCE (6,360,460,072) (9,199,391,373) (6,153,749,332)

2 OPENING BALANCE 9,377,522,789 9,199,391,373 15,531,272,122

3 CLOSING BALANCE 3,017,062,717 0 9,377,522,789

For the year ended 31* December, 2022

Page 43




Report of the Auditor-General on the Accounts of Government of Yobe State

STATEMENT NO. 1

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

ANNUAL NOTES ACTUAL YEAR
BUDGET 2022 2022 2021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts:
41,625,981,175 |Statutory Allocations: FAAC 1 49,105,937,761 37,967,532,722
20,525,503,792 |Value Added Tax Allocation 1 23,683,852,697 19,967,530,237
62,151,484,967 |Sub-total : Statutory Allocation 72,789,790,458 57,935,062,959
10,157,631,000 |Direct taxes 2 7,110,551,528 6,095,865,382
213,582,000 |Licenses 2 88,902,136 100,316,290
4,407,220,733 |Fees 2 923,764,745 1,175,383,603
221,108,000 |Fines 2 33,900,016 22,865,398
1,316,626,000 |Sales 2 280,977,295 226,394,852
3,362,481,300 |Earnings 2 67,514,203 334,598,534
50,000,000 [Rent on Government Buildings 2 - 5,210,000
1,473,750,000 |Rent on Land and Others 2 888,850,024 134,096,010
150,000 |Repayments - General 2 532,012,695 361,917,911
- Investment Income 2 3,762,000 -
350,000 |Reimbursements 320,000 -
21,202,899,033 |Subtotal: independent Revenue 9,940,554,642 2,460,647,980
- |Other Revenue Sources of the State Government 3 175,988,670 30,929,937
83,354,384,000 |Total Receipts 82,906,333,770 66,426,640,876
Payments:
30,745,318,000|Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF charges) 4 25,714,222,620 28,880,217,969
- |State Contribution to Pension 5 - -
23,201,247,000|Overhead Charges 6 20,504,009,676 21,771,230,708
4,780,000,000|Conscolidated Rev Fund Charges including Pension & Gratuity 7 4,667,034,643 4,521,795,057
7,697,078,000(Subvention to Parastatals 8 5,448,856,619 4,015,426,674
245,000,000 |Other Operating Activities 16 171,891,480 315,090,960

Other Transfers
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66,668,643,000 |Total Payments 60,506,015,038 59,503,761,368
16,685,741,000 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 22,400,318,732 6,922,879,508
Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
(6,594,304,000)|Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector 11 (4,038,467,483) {3,975,188,622)
(35,703,924,000)|Capital Expenditure: Economic Sector 11 (23,434,626,975) (36,057,994,765)
(1,514,000,000)|Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice 11 (318,607,819) (446,266,500)
- |Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 11 - -
(13,281,513,000)|Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector 11 (5,137,936,826) {3,941,392,733)
{57,093,741,000) | Total Capital Expenditure (32,929,639,103) (44,420,842,619)
{57,093,741,000)|Net Cash Flow from Investment Activities (32,929,639,103) {44,420,842,619)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
9,500,000,000 |Proceeds from Aid and Grants 10 4,565,985,000 9,917,320,000
- Proceeds from external Loans 17 700,000,000 -
38,850,000,000|Praceeds from Internal Loans 18 38,834,449,231 34,959,169,633
23,049,608,627|Proceeds from Other Capital Receipt 19 - -
Repayment of External & Internal Loans (Including
(40,191,000,000)|Servicing) 17818 (39,931,573,931) (13,532,275,854)
31,208,608,627 |Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 4,168,860,299 31,344,213,77%
Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts:
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
(9,199,391,373)|Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents (6,360,460,072) {6,153,749,332)
Total Cash Flow from Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
Net cash for the year
9,199,391,373|Cash and its Equivalent as at 1 January 2021 9,377,522,789 15,531,272,122
- |Cash and its Equivalent as at 31 December 2022 3,017,062,717 9,377,522,789

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Statements

Cash and its Equivalent agree with Cash and Cash Equivalent in Statement 2

MUSA AUDU FARAFARA FCNA

Accountant General, Yobe State
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STATEMENT NO. 2

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 2022

ASSETS NOTES 2022 2021
LIQUID ASSETS:
Cash held by Accountant General
- CRF Cash Balance 13 1,230,753,131 -
- CDF Cash Balance 13 1,786,309,586 9,377,522,788
(0.00} -

- Cash Balances with Treasury 13 3,016,927,616 9,377,444,283
Cash held by Ministries Departments and Agencies 14 135,101.15 78,505
Total Assets. 3,017,062,717 9,377,522,788
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS:

State Investments 15 915,351,858 887,783,633
Revolving Loans Granted 16 767,772,310 885,863,519
Intangible Assets - -
Total Investment and other Cash Assets. 1,682,124,168 1,773,647,152
Operating Liabilities Over Assets 100,143,675,153 90,912,458,508
Total Assets. 104,843,862,037 102,063,628,448
PUBLIC FUNDS AND LIABILITIES

PUBLIC FUNDS

Consolidated Revenue Fund 1,230,753,131 -
Capital Development Fund 1,786,309,586 9,377,522,788
Total Public Funds. 3,017,062,717 9,377,522,788
EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS

External loans 17 10,098,743,675 10,224,756,167
Internal Loans 18 87,465,326,487 79,237,799,282
Total External and Internal Loans. 97,568,070,162 89,462,555,449
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OTHER LIABILITIES
CONTINGENT LIABILITES 20 4,258,729,158 3,223,550,211

Total Public Funds and Liabilities. 104,843,862,037 102,063,628,448

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Statements

MUSA AUDU FARAFARA FCNA
Accountant General, Yobe State
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STATEMENT NQ. 3

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

STATEMENT OF CONSCLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

SUPPLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
ACTUAL 2021 NOTES ACTUAL 2022 FINAL BUDGET 2022 ORIGINAL BUDGET 2022 BUDGET 2022 FINAL BUDGET
445,834,237 |Opening Balance - 9,199,391,373 9,199,391,373 - %
ADD: REVENUE
37,967,532,722 |Statutory Allocation: FAAC 1 49,105,937,761 41,625,981,175 41,625,981,175 - 118
19,967,530,237 |Value Added Tax Alloc. 1 23,683,852,6597 20,525,503,792 20,525,503,792.00 - 115
57,935,062,959 |Sub-Total - Statutory Allacation 72,789,790,458 62,151,184,967 62,151,484,967 - 117
6,095,865,382 |Direct Taxes 2 7,110,551,528 10,157,631,000 10,157,631,000 - 70
100,316,290 |Licenses 2 88,902,136 213,582,000 213,582,000 - 42
1,179,383,603 |Fees 2 923,764,745 4,407,220,733 4,407,220,733 - 21
22,865,398 [Fines 2 33,900,016 221,108,000 221,108,000 - 15
226,394,852 |Sales 2 250,977,295 1,316,626,000 1,316,626,000 - 22
334,598,534 |Earnings 2 67,514,203 3,362,481,300 3,362,481,300 - 2
5,210,000 |Rent of Government Buildings 2 - 50,000,000 50,000,000 - -
134,096,010 |Rent on Lands and Others 2 888,850,024 1,473,750,000 1,473,750,000 - -
361,917,911 |Repayment General 2 532,012,655 150,000 150,000 - 354,675
- Investment Income 2 3,762,000 - -
- Reimbursements 2 320,000 350,000 350,000 - -
8,460,647,980 |Sub-Total-Independent Revenue 9,940,554,642 21,202,899,033 21,202,899,033 - 47
30,925,537 |Other Revenue Sources of the State G 3 175,988,670 -
66,872,475,113 |[TOTAL REVENUE 82,906,333,770 83,354,384,000 83,354,384,000 - 99
66,872,475,113 [TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 82,906,333,770 92,553,775,373 92,553,775,373 - 90
LESS: EXPENDITURE -
Personnel Costs{including Salaries on
28,880,217,969 |CRF charges) 4 29,714,222 620 30,745,318,000 32,200,218,000 1,454,900,000 97
21,771,230,708 [Overhead Charges ] 20,504,009,676 23,201,247,000 22,387,447,000 (813,800,000) 88
Consolidated Rev Fund Charges
4,521,795,057 lincluding Pension & Gratuity 7 4,667,034,643 4,780,000,000 5,402,000,000 622,000,000 98
4,015,426,674 |Subvention to Parastatals 8 5,448,856,619 7,697,078,000 8,611,578,000 914,500,000 71
315,090,860 |Other Operating Actlvitles 171,861,480 245,000,000 395,000,000 150,000,000
OTHER RECURRENT PAYMENTS/EXPENDITURE
Repayments: External & Internal
13,532,275,854 |Loans {including servicing) 17&18 39,931,573,931 40,191,000,000 21,300,000,000 {18,891,000,000) 95
73,036,037,222 [TOTAL EXPENDITURE 100,437,588,969 106,859,643,000 90,296,243,000 (16,563,400,000) 94
(6,163,562,109} | OPERATING BALANCE {17,531,255,199) {14,305,867,627) 2,257,532,373 16,563,400,000 123

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS
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6,163,562,109 |Receipt from Capital Dev. Fund 18,762,008,330 {14,305,867,627) 2,257,532 373 16,563,400,000 |- 131
6,163,562,109 |Total transfers 18,762,008,330 (14,305,867,627) 2,257,532,373 16,563,400,000 |- 131
0 |Closing Balance 1,230,753,131 0 Q0 -

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Statements

MUSA AUDU FARAFARA FCNA
Accountant General, Yobe State
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STATEMENT NO. 4

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

ACTUAL 2021 NOTE FINAL BUDGET | ORIGINAL BUDGET| SUPPLEMENTARY
S ACTUAL 2022 2022 2022 BUDGET 2022
15,085,437,884 |Opening Balance 9,377,522,788 - %
ADD: CAPITAL RECEIPTS
9,917,320,000 |Aids and Grants 10 4,565,985,000 9,500,000,000 28,000,000,000 18,500,000,000 48
External Loans 17 700,000,000
34,959,169,633 |Internal Loans 17818 38,834,449,231 38,850,000,000 17,500,000,000 {21,350,000,000)| 100
0 |Other Capital Receipts 19 - 23,049,608,627 25,899,608,627 2,850,000,000 | -
44,876,489,633 [Total Recelpts 44,100,434,231 71,399,608,627 71,399,608,627 - 62
59,961,927,517 |Total Capital Funds Available 53,477,957,019 71,399,608,627 71,399,608,627 - 75
LESS: CAPITAL EXPENDITURE -
3,975,188,622 |Administrative Sector 11 4,038,467,483 6,594,304,000 5,317,304,000 (1,277,000,000) 61
36,057,994,765 |Economic Sector 11 23,434,626,975 |  35,703,924,000 47,112,924,000 11,409,000,000 | 66
446,266,500 |Law and Justice 11 318,607,819 1,514,000,000 1,526,000,000 12,000,000 | 21
- Regional Development 11 - - - -
3,941,392,733 |Social Service Sector 11 5,137,936,826 13,281,513,000 19,700,913,000 £,419,400,000 39
44,420,842,619 [TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 32,929,639,103 57,093,741,000 73,657,141,000 16,563,400,000 58
(6,163,562,109)|Transfer to Consclidated Revenue Fund 9 {18,762,008,330)| 14,305,867,627 2,257,532,373 {12,048,335,254)|- 131
9,377,522,788 (Closing Balance 1,786,309,586 0 0 -
SR The Accompanying Notes form part of these Statements
IMUSA AUDU FARAFARA FCNA
Accountant General, Yobe State
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

Ref.
NOTE |Detalls Note |Amount Amount Remarks
1 A: Share of Statutory Allocation from FAAC 2022
N N
Net Share of Statutory Allocation from FAAC A 26,693,814,238.75
Add :Deductiaon at source far Loan Repayment B 9,987,360,983.17 36,681,175,221.92
Share of Statutory Allocation - Other Agencies C 4,179,294,441.63
Share of Federal Accounts Allocation- Excess Crude Qil D 8,245,468,097.72
Total{GRO5S) FAAC Allocation 49,105,937,761.27
B: Value Added Tax 2022
1|Share of Value Added Tax (VAT)} [ E ] | 23,683,852,696.86|
Ref.
NOTE |Detalls Note |Amount Amount Remarks
1 A- Share of Statutory Allocation from FAAC 2021
N N
Net Share of Statutory Allocation from FAAC A 29,486,021,979.82
Add :Deduction at source for Loan Repayment B 4,870,162,002.76 34,356,183,982.58
Share of Statutory Allocation - Other Agencies c 3,611,348,739.55
Share of Faderal Accounts Allocation- Excess Crude Qil D -
Total{GRO5S) FAAC Allocation 37,967,532,722.13
B. Value Added Tax 2021
1|Share of Value Added Tax (VAT)} [ E | | 19,967,530,237.04 |
2|internally Generated Revenue {Independent Revenue) Ref.Noty Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
Direct Taxes
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE 0 4,700,000,000.00
022000800100] YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 7,096,968,391.35 5,457,631,000.00 1,639,337,391.35
025210200100] WATER CORPORATION 13,583,136.61 - 13,583,136.61
Total - DIrect Taxes 7,110,551,527.96 10,157,631,000.00 {3,047,079,472.04)
Licences -
051300100100] MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 301,000.00 125,000.00 176,000.00
012300100100] MINISTRY QF INFORMATION - 325,000.00 {325,000.00)
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 1,433,300.00 9,567,000.00 {8,133,700.00)
021510200100] AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME 823,368.00 3,200,000.00 {2.376,632.00)
022000800100|YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 48,379,943.31 131,154, 0.0 {132,770,056.69)
022900100100] MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY 37,714,525.00 7,370,000.00 30,344,525.00
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025200100100] MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES - 625,000.00 {625,000.00)
051700100100] MINISTRY OF EDUCATION 250,000.00 1,270,000.00 {1,020,000.00)
052100100100] MINISTRY OF HEALTH - 5,000,000.00 {5,000,000.00)
053500100100] MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT - 4,950,000.00 {4,950,000.00)}

Total Licences §8,902,136.31 213,582,000,00 {124,679,863.69)

Fees -
011101000100] PUBLIC PROCUREMENT BUREALU 51,065,000.00 96,980,000.00 {45,915,000.00)
012300300100| YOBE TELEVISION {YTV) 50,000.00 7,500,000.00 {7,450,000.00)
014000100100] OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL 100,000.00 350,000.00 {250,000.00)
014000200100 OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL LOCAL GOVT 100,000.00 250,000.00 {150,000.00)
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 6,924,879.77 1,186,057,000.00 {1,179,132,120.23)
021500100200] MODERN ABATTOIR 221,000.00 - 221,000.00
021510200100] AGRICULTURAL DEV, PROGRAMME 10,000.00 1,000,000.00 {990,000.00)
022000800100 YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 5,000.00 2,812,500.00 {2,807,500.00)
022200100100] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 7,313,832.47 60,485,000.00 (53,171,167.53)
022900100100] MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY 2,273,750.00 21,897,533.00 {19,623,783.00)
023400100100] MINISTRY OF WORKS 1,000,000.00 3,260,000.00 {2,260,000.00)
025200100100] MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES - 2,500,000.00 {2,500,000.00)
025300100100] MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT - 49,850,000.00 {49,850,000.00)
025300700100] FIRE SERVICE 857,000.00 5,142,500.00 {4,285,500.00}
026000300100 YOBE GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 48,938,850.63 136,859,000.00 (87,920,149.37)
031805100100] HIGH COURT 6,242,272 50 10,005,000.00 (3,762,727.50)
031805200100 SHARIA COURT DIVISION 4,141,813.06 70,400,000.00 (66,258,186.94)
031805300100 SHARIA COURT OF APPEAL 107,200.00 119,100.00 {11,900.00)
032600100100] MINISTRY OF JUSTICE 232,368,620.22 964,868,100.00 {732,499,479.78)
051300100100] MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 105,000.00 200,000.00 {95,000.00)
051300100200] SPORT CQUNCIL 305,000.00 2,000,000.00 {1,695,000.00)
051300100300 YOBE STATE DESERT STAR 230,000.00 - 230,000.00
051700800100] LIBRARY BOARD - 100,000.00 {100,000.00)
051701000100] AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION 1,362,000.00 1,000,000.00 362,000.00
052100100100] MINISTRY OF HEALTH - 3,775,000.00 (3,775,000.00)
052102600100] YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL - 305,890,000.00 {305,890,000.00)
052110200100] HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD 67,073.85 55,403,000.00 {55,335,926.15)
052110400100] SCHOOL OF NURSING DAMATURU 65,0699,640.00 134,300,000.00 {68,600,360.00)
052110600100] SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY NGURU - 161,500,000.00 {161,500,000.00)
053500100100] MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT 2,103,339.38 23,440,000.00 {21,336,660.62)
053501600100] ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY 180,000.00 - 180,000.00
056301800100] STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM 8,571,480.00 65,010,000.00 {56,438,520.00)
056302100100] YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY 372,343,769.58 751,448,000.00 {379,104,230.42)
056306500100] COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA - 129,740,000.00 {129,740,000.00)
056306600100] CABS POTISKUM 54,087,230.61 122,800,000.00 {68,712,769.39)
056306700100| COLLEGE OF AGRIC GUJBA 12,684,760.00 9,874,000.00 2,810,760.00
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056306800100| COLLEGE QF LEGAL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES 44,306,232.50 20,405,000.00 23,901,232.50
Total Fees 923,764,744.57 4,407,220,733.00 {3,483,455,988.43)
Fines
022000800100 YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 1,400.00 - 1,400.00
022900100100] MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY - 50,000.00 {50,000.00)
022905500100| ROAD TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AGENCY 32,044,111.37 94,955 000.00 {62,910,888.63)
025210200100| WATER CORPORATION 1,790,560.00 110,400,000.00 {108,609,440.00)
031805100100 HIGH COURT 63,945.00 3,200,000.00 {3,136,055.00)
031805200100] SHARIA COURT DIVISION - 4,000,000.00 {4,000,000.00)
0321805300100 SHARIA COURT OF APPEAL - 2,000.00 {3,000.00)
051700100100] MINISTRY OF EDUCATION - 5,000,000.00 {5,000,000.00)
053500100100] MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT - 3,500,000.00 {3,500,000.00)
Total Fines 33,900,016.37 221,108,000.00 {187,207,983.63)
Sales -
011101000100| PUBLIC PROCUREMENT BUREALU 4,405,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,405,000.00
011200400100| HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY SERVICE COMMISSION 30,000.00 99,000.00 {69,000.00)
012300100100| MINISTRY OF INFORMATION - 2,000,000.00 {2,000,000.00)
012500100100| HEAD OF SERVICE 952,000.00 - 952,000.00
014700100100] CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 1,552,100.00 3,940,000.00 {2,387,900.00)
014700200100] LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE COMMISSION 100,000.00 - 100,000.00
014800100100 STATE INDEPENDENT ELECTION COMMISSION - 4,000,000.00 {4,000,000.00)
014900100100 LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE COMMISSION 335,200.00 6,440,000.00 {6,104,800.00)
015300100100] MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 56,112,770.42 150,000.00 55,962,770.42
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 207,061,831.90 800,140,000.00 {593,078,168.10)
021510200100] AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME - 2,500,000.00 {2,500,000.00)
022000100100| MINISTRY OF FINANCE 18,470,000.00 215,100,000.00 {196,630,000.00)
022000800100| YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - 25,000,000.00 {25,000,000.00)
022200100100| MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 264,520.00 100,000,000.00 {99,735,480.00)
022301300100| PRINTING CORPORATION 609,885.00 3,000,000.00 {2,390,115.00)
025301000100] HOUSING & PROPERTY DEV. 944,887.50 54,000,000.00 {53,055,112.50)
026000300100] YOBE GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM - 3,297,000.00 {3,297,000.00)
031801100100] 1UDICIAL SERVICE COMMISSION 139,100.00 2,220,000.00 {2,080,500.00)
031805100100| HIGH COURT - 10,000.00 {10,000.00)
051705600100| SCHOLARSHIP BOARD - 20,000,000.00 {20,000,000.00)
056301800100 STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM - 1,000,000.00 {1,000,000.00)
056302100100] YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY - 32,150,000.00 {32,150,000.00)
056306500100| COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA - 18,440,000.00 {18,440,000.00)
056306600100] CABS POTISKUM - 18,300,000.00 {18,300,000.00)
056306700100| COLLEGE OF AGRIC GUJBA - 1,340,000.00 {1,340,000.00)
056306800100| COLLEGE OF LEGAL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES - 1,500,000.00 {1,500,000.00)
Total Sales 290,977,294.82 1,316,626,000.00 {1,025,648,705.18)

Earnings
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011101000100] PUBLIC PROCUREMENT BUREAU 260,000.00 1,000,000.00 {740,000.00)
012300100100] MINISTRY OF INFORMATION 41,000.00 1,760,000.00 {1,719,000.00)
012300300100| YOBE TELEVISION {YTV) 680,000.00 44,150,000.00 {43,470,000.00)
012300400100] YOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION 7,000,000.00 4,450,000.00 2,550,000.00
{12500100100] HEAD OF SERVICE 258,010.00 1,000,000.00 {741,990.00)
016100100100] OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE STATE GOVE - 10,000,000.00 {10,000,000.00)
022200100100] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 147,615.40 1,501,000,000.00 {1,500,852,380.60)
022205200100] STATE HOTELS 290,000.00 - 290,000.00
022900100100] MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY - 803,040,000.00 {803,040,000.00)
022905300100| YOBE LINE 29,366,263.14 - 29,366,263.14
023400100100] MINISTRY OF WORKS 1,936,986.65 120,540,000.00 {118,603,013.35)
025200100100] MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES - 13,100,000.00 {13,100,000.00)
025210200100] WATER CORPORATION 19,036,745.02 327,852,000.00 {308,815,254.98)
051300100100] MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 215,000.00 2,300,000.00 {2,085,000.00)
051300100200] SPORT COUNCIL 20,000.00 1,000,000.00 {980,000.00)
052102600100 YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL 88.50 388,961,30{.00 {388,961,211.50)
052110200100] HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD 8,262,490.11 142,328,000.00 {134,065,509.89)
Total Eamings 67,514,202.82 3,362,481,300.00 {2,294,967,097.18)
Rent on Government Buildings -
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE - 50,000,000.00 {50,000,000.00)
Total Rent on Building - 50,000,000.00 {50,000,000.00)
Rent on Land and Others General
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE 800,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00 {600,000,000.00)
022200100100] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 1,086,550.00 - 1,086,550.00
022201800100] YOBE INVESTMENT COMPANY 87,763,473.89 - 87,763,473.89
026000300100] YOBE GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM - 73,750,000.00 {73,750,000.00)
Total Rent on Land and Others 888,850,023.89 1,473,750,000.00 {584,899,976.11)
Repayments
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 1,250,565.40 - 1,250,565.40
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE 530,762,129.60 - 530,762,129.60
022205100100] SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES - 150,000.00 {150,000.00)
Total Repayments 532,012,695.00 150,000.00 531,862,695.00
Investment Income
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE 3,762,000.00 - 3,762,000.00
Total Investment Income 3,762,000.00 - 3,762,000.00
Interest Earned - - -
Re-imbursement -
014000100100] OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL 270,000.00 100,000.00 170,000.00
014000200100] OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL LOCAL GOVT 50,000.00 250,000.00 {200,000.00)
Sub-Total 320,000.00 350,000.00 {30,000.00)

Total IGR {Independent Revenue)

5,940,554,641.74

21,202,899,033.00

{11,262,344,391.26)
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3| Other Revenue Sources of the Yohe State Government:  Ref.Not; Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks

Other Deposit{Unclaim Salary) 175,588,670.08 - 175,988,670.08

Total Other Revenue Sources 175,988,670.08 - 175,988,670.08

A-Total Personnel Costs {Including Salaries on CRF

4|charges) Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Variance

List of MDA: Administrative Sector
011100100100] GOVERNMENT HOUSE 325,299,234.46 3440,383,000.00 15,083,765.54
011101000100] PUBLIC PROCUREMENT BUREALU 24,304,355.48 29,196,000.00 4,891,644.52
011200300100] HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY 293,112,379.87 310,144,000.00 17,031,620.13
011200400100] HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY SERVICE COMMISSION 5£3,567,555.60 70,312,000.00 16,744,004.40
012300100100] MINISTRY OF INFORMATION 101,096,482.42 105,767,000.00 4,670,517.58
012300300100| YOBE TELEVISION {YTV) 114,812,626.53 115,675,000.00 862,373.47
012300400100] YOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION 111,073,583.14 113,437,000.00 2,363,416.86
012301300100] PRINTING CORPORATION 26,164,555.60 30,011,000.00 3,846,444.40
012305700100] COUNCIL FOR ARTS & CULTURE 58,202,119.88 60,437,000.00 2,234,880.12
012500100100] HEAD OF SERVICE 310,779,260.39 312,486,000.00 1,706,738.61
014000100100] OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL 69,898,582.64 79,432,000.00 9,533,417.36
014000200100] AUDIT SERVICE BOARD 6,853,105.35 10,613,000.00 3,759,894.65
014000200100] OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL LOCAL GOVT 77,630,551.76 81,935,000.00 4,304,008.24
014400100100] MINISTRY OF HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS 14,482,682.62 15,599,000.00 1,116,317.38
014700100100] CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 43,758,333.59 44 876,000.00 1,117,666.41
014800100100 STATE INDEPENDENT ELECTION COMMISSION 10,885,676.30 11,823,000.00 037,323.70
014900100100] LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE COMMISSION 49,860,9592.40 58,459,000.00 8,598,040.60
014903500100] LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION BOARD 21,502,364.62 22,688,000.00 1,185,635.38
016100100100] OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE STATE GOVE 1,120,848,836.34 1,122,255,000.00 1,406,163.66
016103700100] PILGRIMS WELFARE COMMISSION 38,482,386.33 38,646,000.00 163,613.67
016200100100] MINISTRY OF RELIGIOUS AFFAIRS 78,453,525.44 80,690,000.00 2,1586,074.56
016200100200] YOBE MOSQUE AND ISLAMIC CENTRE 54,000,000.00 54,000,000.00 -

2000100400| Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges - Salary 109,479,870.08 140,000,000.00 30,520,129.92

total Administrative Sector 3,114,590,307.84 3,248,864,000.00 134,273,692.16

List of MDA: Economic Sector
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 1,565,510,771.61 1,566,242 ,500.00 731,728.39
021510200100] AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME 158,041,892.71 180,254,000.00 22,212,107.29
022000100100] MINISTRY OF FINANCE 534,552,126.34 551,462,000.00 16,909,873.66
022000100300] MISCELLANEQUS EXPENCES 826,432,103.90 828,000,000.00 1,567,896.10
022000800100|YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 118,202,985.30 119,187,000.00 984,010.70
022200100100] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 122,018,905.66 137,065,000.00 15,046,094.34
022205100100] SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES 16,619,359.13 16,912,000.00 292,640.87
022205200100] STATE HOTELS 21,347,989 88 22,907,000.00 1,555,010.12
022205900100] YOBE MICRO FINANCE BANK 0.00 648,000.00 643,000.00
022206100100 PRE-S5TRESS CONCRETE POLE INDUSTRY 0.00 3,879,000.00 3,879,000.00
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022700100100] MINISTRY OF WEALTH CREATION, EMPOWERMENT 2,444,301.90 30,000,000.00 27,555,698.10
022900100100| MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY 93,566,170.02 100,251,000.00 6,684,829.98
022500300100] RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD 178,184,616.88 180,324,000.00 2,139,383.12
023400100100| MINISTRY OF WORKS 313,867,857.31 330,595,000.00 16,727,142.69
023800100100| MINISTRY OF BUDGET & ECONOMIC PLANNING 87,427,581.51 095,165,000.00 7,737,418.49
025000100100| FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY BOARD 27,455,827.99 40,630,000.00 13,174,172.01
025200100100] MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES 64,665,927.09 70,495,000.00 5,829,072.91
025210200100 WATER CORPORATION 316,111,705.46 330,765,000.00 14,653,294.54
025210300100| RURAL WATER SUPPLY & SANITATION AGENCY 112,660,246.17 121,347,000.00 8,686,753.83
025300100100| MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 136,044,673.31 138,172,000.00 2,127,326.69
025300700100| FIRE SERVICE 162,145,282.50 170,262,000.00 8,116,717.50
025301000100] HOUSING & PROPERTY DEV. 32,714,248.00 37,295,000.00 4,580,752.00
026000300100| YOBE GEQGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 226,084,663.34 248,257,000.00 22,172,336.66
Total Economic Sector 5,116,099,240.01 5,320,114,500.00 204,015,259.99
List of MDA: Law and Justice Sector
031801100100] JUDICIAL SERVICE COMMISSION 27,536,792.74 36,505,000.00 8,968,207.26
031805100100| HIGH COURT 448,997,554.30 470,822,000.00 21,824,445.70
031305200100| SHARIA COQURT DIVISION 276,187,321.68 285,2589,000.00 2,101,678.32
031205300100| SHARIA COURT OF APPEAL 146,137,842.27 163,827,000.00 17,689,157.73
032600100100| MINISTRY OF JUSTICE 243,243,479.12 244,341,000.00 1,097,520.88
032600100200| PERORAGATIVE OF MERCY 4,913,510.39 5,317,000.00 403,489.61
Total Law and Justice Sector 1,147,016,500.50 1,206,101,000.00 59,084,499.50
Lis of MDA: Regional Sector
Total Reglonal Sector - - -
List of MDA: Soclal Sector Remarks
0513200100100| MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 270,399,155.81 280,540,000.00 10,140,844.19
051300100200| SPORT COUNCIL 127,428,121.04 128,267,000.00 838,878.96
051300100300| YOBE STATE DESERT STAR 87,840,000.00 93,111,000.00 5,271,000.00
051400100100] MINISTRY OF WOMEN AFFAIRS 82,523,554.66 33,419,000.00 895,445.34
051700100100 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION 114,901,963.389 132,189,000.00 17,287,036.61
051700300100| STATE UNIVERSAL BASIC EDUCATION BOARD §32,892,183.25 967,254,000.00 34,361,816.75
051700800100| LIBRARY BOARD 78,863,728.23 84,535,000.00 5,671,271.77
051701000100] AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION 274,803,780.80 286,606,000.00 11,802,219.20
051703100100| ARABIC AND ISLAMIC BOARD 29,496,878.23 30,450,000.00 953,121.77
051705400100] TEACHING SERVICE BOARD 2,729,875,834.99 2,827,317 000.00 97,441,165.01
051705500100| SCIENCE & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BOARD 1,144,464,527.86 1,173,604,500.00 29,139,872.14
051705600100| SCHOLARSHIP BOARD 27,346,832.81 33,967,000.00 65,620,167.19
052100100100] MINISTRY OF HEALTH 834,736,472.47 930,000,000.00 95,263,527.53
052100300100| PRIMARY HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT BOARD 614,741,110.76 657,639,000.00 42,897,889.24
052102600100| YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL 1,151,110,367.80 1,172,690,000.00 21,579,632.20
052110200100] HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD 4,231,916,875.94 4,233,377,000.00 1,460,124.06
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052110400100] SCHOOL OF NURSING DAMATURLU 277,967,055.11 2838,716,000.00 10,748,944.89
052110600100] SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY NGURU 152,897,101.65 180,158,000.00 27,260,898.35
053500100100 MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT 637,697,030.66 637,952,000.00 254,9569.34
053501600100] ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY 415,2837,849.72 440, 756,000.00 25,468,150.28
053505600100] NEAZADP 60,720,188.00 65,347,000.00 4,626,812.00
055100100100] MINISTRY FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 52,698,208.21 63,396,000.00 10,697,791.79
055100200100 EMIRATE COUNCIL 222,435,149.52 233,557,000.00 11,121,850.48
056300100100] MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION 21,550,002.47 22,741,000.00 1,190,997.53
056301800100 STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM 438,338,235.93 450,358,000.00 12,019,764.07
056302100100] YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY 2,390,683,079.49 2,450,022 ,000.00 59,333,920.51
056306500100] COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA 1,122,082,116.33 1,160,871,000.00 38,788,883.67
056306600100] CABS POTISKUM 744,749,799.97 760,621, 000.00 15,871,200.03
056306700100| COLLEGE OF AGRIC GUIBA 480,234 935.07 500,334,000.00 20,149,064.93
056306800100| COLLEGE OF LEGAL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES 585,829,431.31 600,394,000.00 14,564,568.69

Sub Total 20,336,516,571.48 20,970,238,500.00 633,721,928.52

Total Personnel Cast 29,714,222 619.83 30,745,318,000.00 1,021,095,2380.17

5|Contrlbutory Penslon Ref. Noty Actual Total Budget Varlance

List of MDA: Administrative Sector

Economic Sector- Minlstry of Finance 0.00 - -

Total 0.00 a.00 -

6|Overhead Costs Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Variance

List of MDA: Administrative Sector
011100100100] GOVERNMENT HOUSE 4,305,117,461.16 4,327,000,000.00 21,882,528.84
011100100200 OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY GOVERNOR 574,757,000.00 622,000,000.00 47,243,000.00
011100300100| SPECIAL ADVISER ON BUDGET 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100200200] SPECIAL ADVISER ON EDUCATION - 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
011100300300 SPECIAL ADVISER ON FINANCE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100300400] SPECIAL ADVISER ON JUSTICE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100300500] SPECIAL ADVISER ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT 3,000,000,00 3,000,000.00 -
011100300600]| SPECIAL ADVISER ON HOUSING 2,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100300700 SPECIAL ADVISER ON POLITICAL 2,998,698.46 3,000,000.00 1,301.54
011100300800] SPECIAL ADVISER ON SECURITY 2,999,999.75 3,000,000.00 0.25
011100300900] SPECIAL ADVISER ON WORKS 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100301000 SPECIAL ADVISER ON HEALTH 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100301100] SPECIAL ADVISER ON AGRICULTURE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100301200] SPECIAL ADVISER ON RELIGICUSE AFFAIRS 2,999,580.00 3,000,000.00 420.00
011100301300] SPECIAL ADVISER ON COMMERCE 2,999,927.00 3,000,000.00 73.00
011100301400] SPECIAL ADVISER ON WATER RESOURCES 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100301500] SPECIAL ADVISER ON TRANSPORT AND ENERGY 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100301600] SPECIAL ADVISER ON HUMANITARIAN 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
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011100301700]| SPECIAL ADVISER ON ENVIROMENT 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
311100301800| SPECIAL ADVISER ON YOUTH AND SPORT 2,999,785.97 3,000,000.00 214.03
011100301900| SPECIAL ADVISER ON WOMEN AFFAIRS 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100302000] SPECIAL ADVISER ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100302100| SPECIAL ADVISER ON LAND & SOLID MINIRAL 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
011100302200 SPECIAL ADVISER ON SPECIAL DUTIES 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
111100302300 SPECIAL ADVISER ON INTER-PARTY AFFAIRS 2,746,191 .59 3,000,000.00 253,808.41
011100302400| SPECIAL ADVISER ON WEALTH CREATION 2,747,833.25 3,000,000.00 252,166.75
011100302500]| SPECIAL ADVISER ON SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 2,746,724.59 3,000,000.00 253,275.41
011100302600| SPECIAL ADVISER ON INTER - GOVERNMENT AFF 2,745,617.32 3,000,000.00 250,382.68
011100302700 SPECIAL ADVISER ON INVESTMENT 2,749,829.25 3,000,000.00 250,170.75
111200300100] HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY 1,242,311,312.20 1,493,000,000.00 250,6838,687.80
011200400100| HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY SERVICE COMMISSION 14,576,539.00 55,200,000.00 40,623,461.00
012300100100] MINISTRY OF INFORMATION 81,985,000.00 117,900,000.00 35,915,000.00
012500100100| HEAD OF SERVICE 1,920,073,483.38 1,934,000,000.00 13,926,516.62
014000100100| OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL 152,650,279.26 238,000,000.00 85,349,720.74
314000200100| OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL LOCAL GOVT 5,670,506.22 14,263,000.00 8,592, 403.78
014400100100] MINISTRY OF HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS 56,963,016.00 170,053,000.00 113,083,984.00
014700100100] CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 22,027,173.50 30,750,000.00 2,722,226.50
014800100100 STATE INDEPENDENT ELECTION COMMISSION 7,807,801.75 42, 750,000.00 34,942,198.25
014900100100 LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE COMMISSION 14,159,694.72 24,150,000.00 9,990,305.28
016100100100| OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE STATE GOVE 4,358,154,474.50 4,435,000,000.00 76,845,525.50
016100200100| UNICEF COORDINATOR 300,000.00 310,000.00 10,000.00
016100300100] LANDSCAPE UNIT 150,000.00 155,000.00 5,000.00
016100400100] NATIONAL VOLUNTEER SERVICE 60,000.00 70,000.00 10,000.00
016100500100] MAINTENANCE UNIT 150,000.00 155,000.00 5,000.00
016100600100] LAISION OFFICE LAGOS 1,200,000.00 4,800,000.00 3,600,000.00
016100700100| LAISION OFFICE KADUNA 1,200,000.00 6,612,000.00 5,412,000.00
016100800100| LIAISON OFFICE ABUJA 61,800,000.00 63,600,000.00 1,800,000.00
016100900100] LAISION OFFICE MAIDUGURI 600,000.00 2,400,000.00 1,800,000.00
016200100100| MINISTRY OF RELIGIOUS AFFAIRS 66,563,462.05 156,900,000.00 90,336,537.95
Total Administrative Sector 12,965,015,480.92 13,820,068,000.00 855,052,519.08
List of MDA: Economlc Sector
021500100100] MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RES. 553,303,308.51 651,000,000.00 97,696,691.49
022000100100| MINISTRY OF FINANCE 243,408,743 .83 285,572,000.00 42,163,256.17
022000100300] MISCELLANEQUS EXPENCES 3,261,698,975.79 3,539,000,000.00 277,301,024.21
022000200100] DEBT MANAGEMENT QFFICE 150,063.59 300,000.00 149,936.41
022000700100] ACCOUNTANT GENERAL OFFICE 13,800,000.00 24, 820,000.00 11,020,000.00
022000700200] PROJECT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT UNIT 161,986.00 300,000.00 138,014.00
022000700400| EFFICIENCY UNIT - 300,000.00 300,000.00
022200100100] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE 76,238,047.69 112,600,000.00 36,361,952.31
022700100100] MINISTRY OF WEALTH CREATION, EMPOWERMENT 99,960,907.77 102,000,000.00 2,039,092.23
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022900100100| MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY 60,650,630.00 179,200,000.00 118,549,370.00
023400100100| MINISTRY OF WORKS 6,003,461.50 28,173,000.00 23,169,538.50
023800100100| MINISTRY OF BUDGET & ECONOMIC PLANNING 92,942,488.75 197,500,000.00 104,557,511.25
023800100200| BUDGET MCNITORING & INSPECTION 900,000.00 2,400,000.00 1,500,000.00
023800100300| STATISTIC DEPT. 750,000.00 1,800,000.00 1,050,000.00
023800100400| DONOR CORDINATION UNIT - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
023800100500| NEW PARTMERSHIP FOR AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT 6,000,000.00 7,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
023800100600| STATE DEVELOPMENT PLAN - 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
023200400100| YOBE STATE BUREAU OF STATISTICS - 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00
025200100100{ MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES 9,378,000.00 28,000,000.00 18,622,000.00
025300100100| MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 29,022,210.75 40,000,000.00 10,977,789.25

Total Economic Sector

4,454 368 824.18

5,261,465,000.00

807,096,175.82

List of MDA: Law and Justice Sector

031201100100| JUDICIAL SERVICE COMMISSION 2,700,000.00 40,600,000.00 37,900,000.00
031805400300| RENT TRIBUNAL 600,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,400,000.00
031805400400| SANITATION COURT 900,000.00 10,000,000.00 2,100,000.00
031805400500| REVENUE COURT 120,000.00 10,000,000.00 9,880,000.00
032600100100| MINISTRY OF JUSTICE 43,655,350.00 76,488,000.00 32,832,650.00
032600100200| PERORAGATIVE OF MERCY 8,700,000.00 36,300,000.00 27,600,000.00

Total Law and Justice Sector

56,675,350.00

183,388,000.00

126,712,650.00

Lis of MDA: Regional Sector

51021001

MIN. OF INTERGRATED& COMM. RURAL DEV.

Total Regional Sector

List of MDA: Sector Sector

051300100100] MINISTRY OF YOUTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 91,511,467.00 121,400,000.00 29,888,533.00
051305200100] NYSC FIKA 150,000,00 1,000,000.00 850,000.00
051400100100 MINISTRY OF WOMEN AFFAIRS 45,899,458.43 90,500,000.00 44,600,541.57
051700100100 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION 2,508,008,661.05 3,065,500,000.00 557,491,338.95
051700100200 FRENCH AND KANURI CENTRE 149,999,56 1,500,000.00 1,350,000.44
051703000100 ZONAL INSPECTORATE 450,000.00 900,000.00 450,000.00
051706400100 EDUCATION RESQURCE CENTRE 744,634.80 10,800,000.00 10,055,365.20
052100100100] MINISTRY OF HEALTH 248,435,421.78 336,000,000.00 87,564,578.22
052100100200| EPIDEMOLOGICAL UNIT EPI 300,000.00 600,000.00 300,000.00
052100100300 NP1 UNIT 300,000.00 600,000.00 300,000.00
052110700100] FAMILY SUPPORT MCHC 750,000.00 1,500,000.00 750,000.00
053500100100 MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT 79,832,714.52 180,900,000.00 101,067,285.48
055100100100 MINISTRY FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 5,999,377.75 12,000,000.00 6,000,622.25
056300100100 MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION 45,192,796.14 111,926,000.00
056300100300| REMEDIAL PROGRAMME 225,489.70 1,200,000.00 974,510.30
Total Social Sector 3,027,950,020.73 3,936,326,000.00 908,375,979.27
Total Overhead Cost 20,504,009,675.83 |  23,201,247,000,00 2,697,237,324.17
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Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges ( Incl. Pension and L
7| Gratuity) ef. Nots Actual Total Budget Varlance Remarks
21030101 |Gratuity 696,612,514.63 723,000,000.00 26,387,485.37
21030102 |Pension 3,742,190,424.17 3,745,000,000.00 2,809,575.83
21030103|Death Benefits 228,231,704.58 270,000,000.00 41,768,295.42
22040103 |Grants To Local Governments - Current - 42 ,000,000.00 42,000,000.00
Total Consolldated Revenue Fund Charges 4,667,034,643.38 4,780,000,000.00 112,965,356.62
8|Subventions to Parastatals {According to Sectors-List) Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
List of MDA: Administrative Sectar
011100500100| SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS {SDG) 30,128,376.08 96,880,000.00 66,751,623.92
011101000100]| PUBLIC PROCUREMENT BUREAL 16,127,000.00 68,000,000.00 51,873,000.00
012300300100| YOBE TELEVISION {YTV) 4,500,000.00 20,297,000.00 15,797,000.00
012300400100| YOBE BEROADCASTING CORPORATION 1,350,000.00 30,000,000.00 28,650,000.00
012301300100| PRINTING CORPORATION 1,050,000.00 7,125,000.00 6,075,000.00
012305700100| COUNCIL FOR ARTS & CULTURE 1,125,000.00 11,703,000.00 10,578,000.00
014000200100]| AUDIT SERVICE BOARD 6,000,000.00 54,531,000.00 48,531,000.00
014400800100| STATE EMERGENCY RELIEF AGENCY 1,481,596,256.28 1,510,000,000.00 28,103,743.72
014503500100 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION BOARD 450,000.00 6,000,000.00 5,550,000.00
016101000100| YOBE STATE AIDS CONTROL AGENCY (YOSACA) 300,000.00 21,445,000.00 21,145,000.00
016103700100| PILGRIMS WELFARE COMMISSION 491,332,266.25 527,500,000.00 36,167,733.75
016200100200| YOBE MOSQUE AND ISLAMIC CENTRE 300,000.00 6,000,000.00 5,700,000.00
Total Administrative Sector 2,034,258, 898.61 2,359,481,000.00 325,222,101.39
List of MDA: Economlc Sector

021500100200| MODERN ABATTOIR 150,000.00 13,485,000.00 13,335,000.00
021500100300| PILOT LIVESTOCK 6,000,000.00 22,250,000.00 16,250,000.00
021510200100| AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME 6,000,000.00 27,500,000.00 21,500,000.00
021511000100| FERTILIZER BLENDING PLANT 1,050,000.00 11,975,000.00 10,925,000.00
022000800100|YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 145,388,798.43 252,706,000.00 107,317,201.57
022205100100| SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES 1,050,000.00 9,675,000.00 8,625,000.00
022205900100| YOBE MICRO FINANCE BANK 50,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
022206100100| PRE-STRESS CONCRETE POLE INDUSTRY - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
022800700100| YOBE STATE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEV. AG - 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
022900300100| RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD 828,733,000.00 864,150,000.00 35,417,000.00
022905500100| ROAD TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AGENCY 68,275,116.00 76,500,000.00 8,224,884.00
022905600100| CARGO AIRPORT AGENCY 6,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
023400400100| ROAD MAINTENANCE AGENCY 3,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
023505700100| AFFORESTATION PROJECT 600,000.00 b,200,000.00 5,600,000.00
025000100100| FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY BOARD 38,312,335.00 111,0440,000.00 72,727,665.00
025210200100| WATER CORPQORATION 211,431,170.38 212, 166,000.00 734,829.62
025210300100| RURAL WATER SUPPLY & SANITATION AGENCY 10,250,000.00 42,000,000.00 31,750,000.00
025300700100| FIRE SERVICE 15,400,000.00 41,650,000.00 26,250,000.00
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025301000100| HOUSING & PROPERTY DEV. 3,316,000.00 15,600,000.00 12,284,000.00

026000300100| YOBE GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 82,396,090.00 130,925,000.00 48,528,910.00
Total Economic Sector 1,477,352,509.81 2,067,822,000.00 590,469,490.19
List of MDA: Law and Justice Sector

031805100100| HIGH COURT 72,000,000.00 145 ,000,000.00 73,000,000.00

0312805200100| SHARIA COURT DIVISION 2,700,000.00 6,000,000.00 3,300,000.00

031805300100] SHARIA COURT OF APPEAL 49,000,000.00 200,000,000.00 151,000,000.00

032605100200| ADMINSTRATIVE OF JUSTICE COMMITTEE 20,000,000.00 80,000,000.00 60,000,000.00

Total Law and Justice Sectar

143,700,000.00

431,000,000.00

287,300,000.00

List of MDA: Sector Sector

051300100200 SPORT COUNCIL 31,050,000.00 43,000,000.00 11,950,000.00
051300100300| YOBE STATE DESERT STAR 85,700,000.00 90,400,000.00 4,700,000.00
051700300100| STATE UNIVERSAL BASIC EDUCATION BOARD 58,682,000.00 172,000,000.00 113,318,000.00
051700800100| LIBRARY BOARD 1,500,000.00 6,900,000.00 5,400,000.00
051701000100| AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION 1,200,000.00 24,400,000.00 23,200,000.00
051703100100 ARABIC AND ISLAMIC BOARD 182 987,563.89 259,000,000.00 76,012,436.11
051705400100| TEACHING SERVICE BOARD 136,940,709.76 249,600,000.00 112,655,290.24
051705500100| SCIENCE & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BOARD 142,768,086.00 215,800,000.00 73,031,914.00
051705600100| SCHOLARSHIP BOARD 371,082,890.00 474,000,000.00 102,917,110.00
052100200100| CONTRIBUTORY HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT AGENCY 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 -
052100300100| PRIMARY HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT BOARD 36,862,500.00 128,200,000.00 91,337,500.00
052102600100 YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL 72,000,088.50 173,000,000.00 100,999,911.50
052110200100| HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD 249,448,431.59 368,440,000.00 118,991,568.41
052110400100| SCHOOL OF NURSING DAMATURU 53,952,500.00 58,000,000.00 4,047,500.00
052110600100| SCHOOL OF HEALTH TECHNOLOGY NGURU 32,606,000.00 46,540,000.00 13,934,000.00
052111300100| DRUGS AND MEDICAL CONSUMABLES MGT AGENCY 12,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
053501600100| ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY 65,350,000.00 97,450,000.00 32,100,000.00
053505600100| NEAZADP 1,200,000.00 18,240,000.00 17,040,000.00
056301800100| STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM 49,071,480.00 60,000,000.00 10,923,520.00
056302100100| YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY 156,500,000.00 205,000,000.00 48,500,000.00
056306500100| COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA 1,500,000.00 23,550,000.00 22,050,000.00
056306600100| CABS POTISKUM 23,458,200.61 44,000,000.00 20,541,799.39
056306700100| COLLEGE OF AGRIC GUJBA, 14,184,760.00 25,755,000.00 11,570,240.00
056306800100| COLLEGE OF LEGAL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES 1,500,000.00 23,500,000.00 22,000,000.00
Total Social Sector 1,793,545,210.35 2,838,775,000.00 1,045,229,789.65
Total Subventions to Parastatals 5,448,856,618.77 7,697,078,000.00 2,248,221,381.23
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT FUND
9|Transfer to Consolidated Revenue Fund: hef.Not Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
Transfer to Consolidated Revenue Fund 18,762,008,330.24 {14,305,867,627.00)] {33,067,875,957.24)
TOTAL 18,762,008,330.24 | (14,305,867,627.00)| (33,067,875,957.24)
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10|Aids and Grants Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
13020101 |Domestic Grants 0.00 3,800,000,000.00 3,800,000,000.00
13020201 |Foreign Grants - (SFTAS) 4,565,985,000.00 5,700,000,000.00 1,134,015,000.00
TOTAL 4,565,985,000.00 9,500,000,000.00 4,934,015,000.00
Include Parastatals
Capital Exp In Note
11|A - Details of Total Capital Expenditures (According to Sectors) 11.8
List of MDA: Administrative Sector kef.Nots Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
011100500100 | SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS {SDG}
32010102|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Sub total - 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
011200300100 | HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitaticn/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 80,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
32010207 |Electricity Transmission Network 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 4,617,119.00 70,000,000.00 65,382,881.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010601 |Chalrs 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total 4,617,119.00 306,000,000.00 301,382,881.00
012300100100 | MINISTRY OF INFORMATION
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010199|Construction/Provision of Other Buildings 0.00 80,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
32010306|Purchase of Broadcast & Communication Equipments 23,000,000.00 80,000,000.00 57,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Sub total

23,000,000.00

175,000,000.00

152,000,000.00

012300300100 | YOBE TELEVISION (YTV)
32010107 |Rehabilitaticn/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
32010306|Purchase of Broadcast & Communication Equipments 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010601 |Chalrs 0.00 £,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010604 |Television Sets 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total - 64,000,000.00 64,000,000.00
012300400100| YOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION
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32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
22010199|Canstructian/Provision of Other Buildings 0.00 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 5,000,000.00 £,000,000.00 -
32010322|5pare Parts and Toaols 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 5,000,000.00 28,000,000.00 23,000,000.00
D12301300100| PRINTING CORPORATION
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repalrs of Office Bullding 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010302 |Purcahse of Industrial Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
Sub total - 20,500,000.00 20,500,000.00
012500100100| OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF SERVICE
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 38,003,727.42 400,000,000.00 361,996,272.58
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 104,081,361.10 400,000,000.00 295,918,638.80
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601|Chalrs 100,278,254.72 140,000,000.00 39,721,745.28
32010602|Tables 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Sub total 242,363,343.2a 980,000,000.00 737,636,656.76
414000100100| OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 43,000,000.00 43,000,000.00 -
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 -
Sub total 73,000,000.00 £4,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
014000200100 AUDIT SERVICE BOARD
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed - 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping - 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments - 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers - 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers - 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010503 |Purchase of Scanners - 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines - 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
32010601 |Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards - 8,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010604 Television Sets - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010608|Shelves - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total - 57,500,000.00 57.,500,000.00
014000200100| LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUDIT
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32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 3,200,000.00 11,000,000.00 7,800,000.00
Sub total 3,200,000.00 11,000,000.00 7,800,000.00
014400100100 MINISTRY OF HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS
32010104|Other Storage Facilities 0.00 9,357,500.00 9,357,500.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers Q.00 6,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010603 |Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards .00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
32030122 |Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables 0.00 218,946,500.00 218,946,500.00
Sub total - 246,304,000.00 246,304,000.00
014700100100 CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
32010107 |Rehabillitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set Q.00 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers Q.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
subs total - 17,000,000.00 17,000,000.00
014800100100 STATE INDEPENDENT ELECTION COMMISSION
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Subr total - 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
014700200100 | LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE COMMISSION
32010107|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocepying Machines 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Sub total - 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
14903500100 | LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION BOARD

32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 5,905,000.00 7,000,000.00 1,695,000.00
32010601 |Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

Sub total 5,905,000.00 21,000,000.00 15,095,000.00

016100100100| OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE STATE GOVERNMENT

32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 259,328,678.24 590,000,000.00 330,671,321.76
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 120,000,000.00 121,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 14,098,025.00 15,572,000.00 1,473,975.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 2,903,822,094.80 2,905,000,000.00 1,177,905.20
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 16,000,000.00
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32010602

Tables

0.00

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

32030115

Counterpart Fund

10,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

32030122

Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables

348,650,723.00

523,428,000.00

174,777,277.00

Sub total

3,655,899,521.04

4,232,000,000.00

576,100,478.96

016101000100 YOBE STATE AIDS CONTROL AGENCY (YOSACA)
32030115 Counterpart Fund - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
016103700100| PILGRIMS WELFARE COMMISSION
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010119 |Wall Fencing Q.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 7,478,000.00 7,478,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 3,522,000.00 3,522,000.00
Sub total - 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00
016200100100 | MINISTRY OF RELIGIOUS AFFAIRS
32010107 |Rehabllitatlon/Repalirs of Offlce Bullding 0.00 14,405,571.00 14,405,571.00
32010117 |Construction of Mosque 9,375,000.00 100,000,000.00 90,625,000.00

32030109

Research and Development

16,107,500.00

18,594,425.00

2,486,929.00

Sub total

25,482,500.00

133,000,000.00

107,517,500.00

Total Administration Sector

4,038,467,483.28

6,594,304,000.00

2,555,836,516.72

List of MDA: Economilc Sector

Ref.Not

Actual

Total Budget

Variance

Remarks

021500100100

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

32010101 |Construction/Pravision of Office Building 30,288,159.67 50,000,000.00 19,711,840.33
32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 151,462,174.32 500,000,000.00 348,537,825.68
32010103|0Other Storage Facilities 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010105|Construction/Pravision of School Building 57,632,001.66 90,611,000.00 32,978,998.34
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 70,691,020.78 100,676,000.00 29,984,979.22
32010117|Constructlon of Mosque 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fenclng 24,490,755.61 110,610,000.00 86,119,244 39
32010129|Tree Plantlng/Landscaping 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010130|Dairy and Artificial Insemination 11,958,249.40 13,000,000.00 1,041,750.60
32010132 |Construction of Markets/Parks 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010133 |Construction of Warehouse and Shops 5,643,617.81 13,000,000.00 7,356,382.19
32010199|Construction/Provision of Other Buildings 138,438,084.83 850,000,000.00 711,561,915.17
32010202 |Construction of Roads 192,102,109.73 200,000,000.00 7,887,890.27
32010206 Purchase of Security Equipments 12,080,774.87 30,000,000.00 17,919,225.13
32010207 |Electricity Transmission Network 76,614,310.00 100,000,000.00 23,385,690.00
32010210|Construction of Dams 12Q,913,037.95 220,000,000.00 99,086,962.05
32010214|Borehoeles and other Water Facilities 179,547,835.83 540,000,000.00 360,452,164.17
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of water Facilities Q.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010302 |Purcahse of Industrial Equipment 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
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32010307|Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 217,049,273.24 222,000,000.00 4,950,726.76
32010309 Water Supply Equipment 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
32010322|Spare Parts and Tools 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 10,433,000.00 37,000,000.00 26,567,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
32010603 |Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
32010606 Air-Conditioners 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators 0.00 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 57,951,000.00 90,000,000.00 32,049,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32030115]|Counterpart Fund 308,170,000.00 1,100,391,000.00 792,221,000.00
Sub total 1,665,465,405.70 4,573,288,000.00 2,907,822,594.30
021500100200|MODERN ABATTOIR
32010220|Rehahilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Toals 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total - 19,000,000.00 19,000,000.00
021500100300|PILOT LIVESTOCK
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010903 |wildlife Conservation 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total - 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
021510200100|AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME
32010226]Industrial Pollution control 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010307|Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010316|Purchase of Diving Equipment 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 2,750,000.00 2,750,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010508|Purchase of Projectors 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010510|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Electricity 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32030115]Counterpart Fund 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total - 48,000,000.00 43,000,000.00
022000100100 |MINISTRY OF FINANCE
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 4,055,000.00 45,000,000.00 40,945,000.00
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010222|Construction/Provision of ICT Infrastructures 11,063,000.00 29,000,000.00 17,937,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
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32010606 Air-Conditioners .00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total 15,118,000.00 90,000,000.00 74,882 _000.00
022000800100 |YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building .00 150,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010502|Purchase of Printers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines D.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010603 |5afes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010604|Television Sets 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010606 Air-Conditioners .00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32010610 Refrigerators 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Sub total - 186,000,000.00 186,000,000.00
022200100100 ] MINISTRY OF COMMERCE
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 22,167,087.05 70,000,000.00 47,832,912.95
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed .00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010132|Construction of Markets/Parks 2,775,243,488.57 3,730,000,000.00 954,756,511.43
32010302 |Purcahse of Industriai Equipment 423,405,601.00 425,000,000.00 1,594,399.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund D.0D 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total 3,220,816,176.62 4,245,000,000.00 1,024,183,823.38
022205100100 |SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES
32010302 |Purcahse of Industrlai Equipment 39,217,200.00 184,821,000.00 145,603,800.00
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total 39,217,200.00 197,321,000.00 158,103,800.00
022205200100 |5TATE HOTELS
32010108|Rehabiiitation/Repairs of Residential Building 6,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010114 Construction of Toilet 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fencing 0.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
32010129 Tree Pianting/Landscaping 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010318|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Power Generating Plants 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010399]Alternative Energy 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total 6,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 14,000,000.00

022206100100| PRE-STRESS CONCRETE POLE INDUSTRY
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Buil Dozers ete. 0.00 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
Sub total - 95,000,000.00 95,000,000.00

(227100100

MINISTRY OF WEALTH CREATION, EMPOWERMENT
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32030122 Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables 576,318,114.00 578&,000,000.00 1,681,886.00
Sub total 576,318,114.00 578,000,000.00 1,681,886.00

022900100100| MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT & ENERGY
32010203 |Construction of Airport 1,028,623,884 42 1,950,000,000.00 921,376,115.58
32010207 |Electricity Transmlsslon Network 1,431,718,238.21 1,700,000,000.00 268,281,761.79

32010218|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Elecricity 145,450,000.00 240,500,000.00 95,050,000.00
32010299|Construction/Provision af ather Infrastructures 0.00 &0,000,000.00 €0,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 78,000,000.00 &50,000,000.00 572,000,000.00
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
Sub total 2,683,792,122.63 4,703 _000,000.00 2,019,207,877.37
022900300100 | RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD
32010207 |Electricity Transmission Network 7,949,639,624 18 7,951,000,000.00 1,360,375.52
32010304 |Purchase of Power Plants 147,747,000.00 250,000,000.00 102,253,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 167,700,000.00 169,000,000.00 1,300,000.00
Sub total 8,265,086,624.48 8,370,000,000.00 104,913,375.52
022905500100 |YOBE ROAD TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AGENCY {YOROTA)
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed D.00 8,000,000.00 £,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fencing 0.0D 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010216|Boundary Pillars/right of ways/road signs 9,000,000.00 10,000,000,00 1,000,000.00
32010223 |Construction/Provision of ICT Infrastructure C.0D 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 73,508,177.05 82,000,000.00 8,491,822.95
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments o.o0 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 2,687,500.00 5,000,000.00 2,312,500.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs D.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 85,195,677.05 138,000,000.00 52,804,322.95
023400100100 | MINISTRY OF WORKS

32010202

Constructlon of Roads

3,261,540,662.53

4,483,240,000.00

1,221,699,337.47

32010209|Sewage/Drainages and Culverts 47,087,075.00 250,000,000.00 202,912,925.00
32010221|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Roads 764,489,049.50 800,000,000.00 35,510,950.50
32010301|Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 50,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010322|Spare Parts and Tools .00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000,00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Sub total 4,123,116,787.03 5,666,240,000.00 1,543,123,212.97
023400400100Q| YOBE ROAD MAINTENANCE AGENCY (YORMA}
32010221|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Roads 342,397,705.06 400,000,000.00 57,602,294.94
Sub total 342,397,705.06 400,000,000.00 57,502,294.94
023800100100 MINISTRY OF BUDGET & ECONOMIC PLANNING
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 6,900,000.00 20,000,000.00 13,100,000.00
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32010604 | Television Sets 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
32010606|Air-Conditioners 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
32030109 Research and Development Q.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund Q.00 170,000,000.00 170,000,000.00
32030122|Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables 31,000,000.00 205,075,000.00 174,075,000.00
Sub total 37,900,000.00 416,075,000.00 378,175,000.00
025000000000| FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY BOARD
32030109 Research and Development - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
025200100100 |MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES
32010209|Sewage/Drainages and Culverts 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010210|Construction of Dams 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010214 |Boreholes and other Water Facilities 300,044,743.43 700,000,000.00 399,955,256.57
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities Q.00 170,000,000.00 170,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers Q.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment Q.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Sub total 300,044,743.43 990,000,000.00 689,955,256.57

025210200100 |YOBRE STATE WATER CORPORATION

32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 14,770,426.00 17,000,000.00 2,229,574.00
32010208 |Water Distribution Network a.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 1,224,744,352.54 1,453,000,000.00 228,255,647.46
320102 18|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Elecricity 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 52,260,500.00 300,000,000.00 247,739,500.00
32010301 | Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. .00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010305 |Purchase of Power Generating Set Q.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
32010309 |Water Supply Equipment 32,500,000.00 20:0,000,000.00 167,500,000.00
32010314 |Purchase of Electrical Equipment 4,800,000.00 20,000,000.00 15,200,000.00
32010318|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Power Generating Plants Q.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010406 Tricycles 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

Sub total 1,329,075,278.54 2,188,000,000.00 858,924,721.46

025210300100] RURAL WATER SUPPLY & SANITATION AGENCY

32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 90,702,319.50 200,004,000.00 10%9,297,680.50
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 37,501,280.00 150,000,000.00 112,498,720.00
22010299|Construction/Provision of other Infrastructures 3,450,000.00 50,000,000.00 46,550,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 15,004,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010309\ Water Supply Equipment 3,382,500.00 120,000,000.00 116,617,500.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs Q.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
32010603 |5afes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
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Sub total 135,036,099.50 560,000,000.00 424,963 900.50
025300100100 | MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
32010101 |Construction/Provision af Office Building 12,464,604.68 40,000,000.00 27,535,395.32
32010108|Rehablllitatlon/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32030109 |Research and Development 7,390,000.00 30,000,000.00 22,610,000.00
Sub total 19,854,604.68 280,000,000.00 260,145,395.32
025300700100| FIRE SERVICE
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 130,000,000.00 130,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00
Sub total - 143,000,000.00 143,000,000.00
025301000100| HOUSING & PROPERTY DEV. CORPORATION

32010102

Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings

460,181,186.84

1,000,000,000,00

539,818,813.16

Sub total 460,181,186.84 1,000,000,000.00 539,818,813.16
026000300100 |YOBE STATE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSYEM (YOGIS)
32010111|Acquisition of Land 32,272,749.00 500,000,000.00 467,727,251.00
32010308|Surveying Equipment 97,738,500.15 200,000,000.00 102,261,499.85
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32030119|Maps, Survey and Design 0.00 50,000,000,00 50,000,000.00
Sub total 130,011,249.15 770,000,000,00 639,988,750.85
Total Economic Sector 23,434,626,974.71 35,703,924,000.00 12,269,257,025.29
List of MDA: Law and Justice Sector Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Variance Rermnarks
031801100100 JUDICIAL SERVICE COMMISSION
32010209|Sewage/Drainages and Culverts 0.00 &,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Sub total - 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
032600100100 | MINISTRY OF JUSTICE
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building .00 &,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 24,000,000.00 24,000,000.00
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund D.00 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
Sub total - 36,000,000.00 36,000,000.00
032600100200| PERORAGATIVE OF MERCY
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
032605100100 |HIGH COURT
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 50,000,000.00 200,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 50,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fenclng 50,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
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32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010214|Borehales and other Water Facilities 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010405]Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 68,607,819.00 70,000,000.00 1,392,181.00
32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010606|Air-Canditioners 0.00 4,000,000.00 4, 000,000.00
32010608|Shelves 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00

Sub total 218,607,819.00 762,000,000.00 543,392,181.00

032605300100 |5HARIA COURT OF APPEAL

32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 25,000,000.00 160,000,000.00 135,000,000.00
32010102 | Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 0.00 180,000,000.00 180,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 17,500,000.00 98§,200,000.00 80,700,000.00
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010112|Acquisition of Office Building 0.00 80,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
32010116|Coanstruction of Car Porch/Shed 0.00 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00
32010117|Construction of Mosque 5,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010305 |Purchase of Power Generating Set 25,000,000.00 33,800,000.00 8,300,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 10,000,000.00 15,800,000.00 5,800,000.00
32010601|Chalrs 0.00 33,500,000.00 33,500,000.00
32010602|Tables 3,500,000.00 10,000,000.00 6,500,000.00
32010604 | Television Sets &,000,000.00 18,200,000.00 10,200,000.00
32010606|Air-Conditioners 5,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010612 |Rugs and Carpets 1,000,000,00 5,000,000.00 4,000,000.00

Sub total

100,000,000.00

700,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

Total Law and Justice Sector

318,607,819.00

1,514,000,000.00

1,195,392,181.00

Lls of MDA: Regional Sector Ref.Noty Actual Total Budget Varlance Remarks
List of MDA: Social Sector Ref.Noty Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
051300100100| MINISTRY OF YOUTH SPORT & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
32010107 |Rehahilitation/Repairs of Office Building 21,585,102.58 120,000,000.00 98,410,887.42
32010121 |Canstructian/Provision Sporting & Gaming Facilities 10,830,000.00 100,000,000.00 89,170,000.00
32010122|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Sporting Facilities 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
32010310]Purchase of Sporting & Gaming Equipment 5,100,000.00 29,000,000.00 23,500,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32030115]|Counterpart Fund 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00

Sub total

37,519,102.58

287,000,000.00

249,480,897.42

051400100100

MINISTRY OF WOMEN AFFAIRS
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22010107 |Rehahilitatian/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
32010214 |Boarehales and other Water Facilities 0.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32030122 |Grant te Communities/Private Institutions/\ulnerables 0.00 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
Sub total - 236,000,000.00 236,000,000.00
051700100100| MINISTRY OF BASIC & SECONDARY EDUCATION
22010105 |Canstructian/Provision of School Building 89,188,509.76 800,000,000.00 710,811,490.24
32010107 |Rehabilitatian/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 120,000,000.00 120,000,000.00
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 36,333,189.41 1,000,000,000.00 963,666,810.59
32010122 |Rehabilitation/Repalrs of Sporting Facilities 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010207 |Electricity Transmission Network 0.00 120,000,000.00 120,000,000.00
32010310|Purchase of Sporting & Gaming Equipment 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010317 |Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 55,000,000.00 55,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
32010603 |5afes/Flle Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010611 |Beds & Beddings £0,000,000.00 120,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010613|Desks 41,697,220.00 100,000,000.00 58,302,750.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total 247,218,949.17 2,537,000,000.00 2,289,781,050.83
051700300100|STATE UNIVERSAL BASIC EDUCATION BOARD
32030115|Counterpart Fund 9416,6416,664.18 §50,000,000.00 3,353,335.52
Sub total 946,646,664.48 950,000,000.00 3,353,335.52
051700800100| LIBRARY BOARD
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 5,350,000.00 5,350,000.00
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 0.00 14,650,000.00 14,650,000.00
Sub total - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
051701000100 |AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Schoal Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010215|Waste Disposal Equipment 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010317 |Teachlng & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Develocpment 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total - 21,000,000.00 21,000,000.00
051703100100| ARABIC AND ISLAMIC BOARD
32010107 |Rehahilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010199 Canstructian/Provision of Other Buildings 0.00 40,800,000.00 40,800,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00

Sub total

45,800,000.00

45,800,000.00
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051705400100 | TEACHING SERVICE BOARD
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 35,811,240.00 50,000,000.00 14,188,760.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010603 |5afes/File Cahinets/CupBoards 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Sub total 35,811,240.00 92,000,000.00 56,188,760.00
051705500100 |SCIENCE & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BOARD
3201010%|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipmeant 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Subs total - 65,000,000.00 65,000,000.00
051705600100 |SCHOLARSHIP BOARD
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Sub total - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
056300100100| MINISTRY OF HIGER EDUCATION
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.0D 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010105|Construction/Provision of Schaol Bullding 7,000,000.00 30,000,000,00 23,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computérs D.oo 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 18,000,000.00 18,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 18,000,000.00 18,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 23,910,000.00 25,000,000.00 1,090,000.00
32030109 |Research and Development 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
32030122 |Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables o.oo 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
subs total 30,910,000.00 226,000,000.00 155,090,000.00
056301800100| STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM
32010101|Construction/Provision of Office Building - 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building - 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Sub total - 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
056302100100 |YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 270,810,293.30 310,000,000.00 39,189,706.70
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Bullding 140,000,000.00 140,000,000.00 -
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010121 |Construction/Provision Sporting [ Gaming Facilities 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010207 |Electricity Transmission Network 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 -
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 -
32030109|Research and Development 119,445,153.25 121,000,000.00 1,554,846.75
Sub total 600,255,446.55 686,000,000.00 85,744,553.45
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056306500100 |UMAR SULEIMAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010603 |Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Subs total - 90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
056306600100 (COLLAGE OF ADMINISTRATION, MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY (CAMTech)
32010101|Construction/Pravision of Office Building 0.00 6,410,000.00 6,410,000.00
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Building 0.00 65,000,000.00 65,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010125|Construction/Provision of Libraries 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 -
32010601 |Chairs 12,000,000.00 12,590,000.00 590,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010904 Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Sub total 52,000,000.00 210,000,000.00 158,000,000.00
056306700100 |COLLEGE OF AGRIC GLBA
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010307|Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 0.00 50,500,000.00 50,500,000.00
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 7,646,706.00 10,000,000.00 2,353,294.00
32010601 Chairs 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00
Sub total 7,646,706.00 78,000,000.00 70,353,294.00
056306800100 | COLLEGE OF LEGAL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 -
32010601 |Chairs 14,306,232.50 20,000,000.00 5,693,767.50
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00

Sub total

44,306,232.50

120,000,000.00

75,693,767.50

052100100100 |MINISTRY OF HEALTH
32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010106 |Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 573,643,721.81 575,000,000.00 1,356,278.19
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 239,191,935.00 250,000,000.00 10,808,065.00
32010110|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Hospital Building 28,597,764.98 300,000,000.00 271,402,235 02
32010215|Waste Disposal Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010508|Purchase of Projectors 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010510|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Electricity Q.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
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32010601|Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010603 |Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 8,000,000.00 §,000,000.00
32010604 | Television Sets 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010606 Air-Canditioners 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010608|5helves 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators 0.00 6,000,000.00 £,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010613|Desks 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010615]Purchase of Cushions 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010616]Cushions D.00 10,777,000.00 10,777,000.00
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 1,873,345,444.69 3,436,000,000.00 1,562,654,555.31
32030109|Research and Development 4,105,107.00 8,000,000.00 3,894,893.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 58,900,000.00 60,000,000.00 1,100,000.00
32030122|Grant to Communitles/Private Institutlons/Vulnerables 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Sub total 2,777,783,973.48 4,800,777,000.00 2,022,993,026.52
052100200100 |YOBE STATE CONTRIBUTORY HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT AGENCY
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 80,000,000.00 £80,000,000.00
Sub total - B80,000,0600.00 80,000,000.00
052100300100 |PRIMARY HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT BOARD
32010101 |Canstructian/Provisicn of Office Building 0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
32010104|Other Storage Facilities 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010106|Construction/Provisicn of Hospitals/Health Centres 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 50,803,000.00 50,803,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 31,465,593.03 220,000,000.00 188,534,406.97
Sub total 31,465,593.03 490,803 ,000.00 459,337,406.97
052102600100 YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building - 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010106 |Canstruction/Pravision of Hospitals/Health Centres 11,645,789.50 140,000,000.00 128,354,210.50
32010405 |Purchase of Motor Vehicle - 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010606 Air-Conditioners - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators - 3,568,000.00 3,568,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010615|Purchase of Cushions - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 23,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 27,000,000.00
Sub total 34,645,789.50 318,568,000.00 283,922,210.50

052110200100 |HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD
32010101 | Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 133,922,793.68 133,922,793.68
22010106|Canstructian/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
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32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 78,330,550.94 78,330,550.94
32010110|Rehakilitation/Repairs of Hospital Building 0.00 141,281,655.38 141,281,655.38
32010129|Tree Pla ntingf Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010604 |Television Sets 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010606 |Air-Conditioners 0.00 5,250,000.00 5,250,000.00
32010609|Ceiiing Fans 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010615|Purchase of Cushions 0.00 6,250,000.00 5,250,000.00
32030109|Research and Development Q.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Sub total - 427,135,000.00 427,135,000.00
052110400100 |5HEHU SULE COLLAGE OF NURSING & MIDWIFERY DAMATURU
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Buiiding 114,225,000.00 114,642,000.00 417,000.00
32010109|Rehabiliitation/Repairs of School Buiiding 28,587,969.02 30,000,000.00 1,412,030.98
32010129|Tree Pianting/Landscaping 7,599,640.00 12,000,000.00 4,400,360.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 150,412,609.02 174,642,000,00 24,229,390.98
052110600100 |COLLAGE OF HEALTH SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY NGURU
32010107 |Rehabiiitation/Repairs of Office Buiiding 0.00 68,000,000.00 68,000,000.00
32010310|Purchase of Sporting & Gaming Equipment 0.00 18,760,000.00 18,760,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 10,000,000,00 10,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 1,562,020.00 5,000,000.00 3,437,980.00
Sub total 1,562,020.00 101,760,000.00 100,197,980.00
052111300100| DRUGS AND MEDICAL CONSUMABLES MGT AGENCY
32010601|Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables - 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010608|Shelves - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Sub total - 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
053500100100 | MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT
32010129|Tree Pianting/Landscaping 0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
32010219|Water Poiiution Control 5,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Faciiities 6,294,500.00 10,000,000.00 3,705,500.00
32010228|Rehabiiitation/Repairs of Agricuitural Facilities 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 -
32010399|Alternative Energy 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010903 | Wildlife Conservation 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 2,000,000.00 2,0040,000.00 -
32030122 |Grant to Communities/Private institutions/Vulnerables 106,458,000.00 600,423,000.00 493,970,000.00
Sub total 139,752,500.00 732,428,000.00 592,675,500.00
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053505700100|AFFORESTATION PROJECT
32010129|Tree PIanting_/Landscaping .00 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generati ng Set 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers .00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total - 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00
053501600100 | ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 147,600,000.00 147,600,000.00
32010315|Purchase of Sanitary Equipment 0.00 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
32010322|Spare Parts and Tools 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total - 192,600,000.00 192,600,000.00
053505600100|NEAZADP
32010226|Industrial Pollution control 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set .00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
Sub total - 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
055100100100 | MINISTRY FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.aa 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fenclng .00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers .00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total Social Sector 5,137,936,826.31 13,281,513,000.00 8,143,576,173.63
Total Details of Capital Expendltures 32,929,639,103.30 57,093,741,000.00 24,164,101,896.70

Include Parastatals
Capital Exp in Note

11|B - Details of Capltal Expenditures of Parastatals {Included in 11A above} 11A
List of MDA: Administrative Sector Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Varlance Remarks
011100500100 | SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS {SDG})
32010109|Rehabkilitation/Repairs of School Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010904 |Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Sub total - 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
012300300100 |YOBE TELEVISION (YTV)
32010107 |Rehabllitatlon/Repairs of Offlce Bullding 0.00 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
32010306|Purchase of Broadcast & Communication Equipments 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010604|Televislon Sets .00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total - 64,000,000.00 64,000,000.00
012300400100| YOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION
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32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010199|Canstruction/Provision of Other Bulldlngs 0.00 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 -
32010322|5pare Parts and Toaols 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 5,000,000.00 28,000,000.00 23,000,000.00
012301300100| PRINTING CORPORATION
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repalrs of Office Bullding 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010302|Purcahse of Industrial Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
Sub total - 20,500,000.00 20,500,000.00
014000200100] AUDIT SERVICE BOARD
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed - 8,000,000.00 £,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping - 500,000,00 500,000.00
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments - 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers - 6,000,000.00 £,000,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers - 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010503 |Purchase of Scanners - 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines - 1,500,000,00 1,500,000.00
32010601|Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards - 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010604|Television Sets - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010608 |5helves - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total - 57,500,000.00 57,500,000.00
14903500100 | LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION BOARD
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 5,905,000.00 7,000,000.00 1,095,000.00
32010601|Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010602|Tables - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total 5,905,000.00 21,0600,000.00 15,095,000.00
016101000100| YOBE STATE AIDS CONTROL AGENCY {YOSACA)
32030115|Counterpart Fund - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
016103700100 PILGRIMS WELFARE COMMISSION
32010101 |Canstruction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010119)Wall Fencing 0.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
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32010405

Purchase of Motor Vehicle

0.00

7,478,000.00

7.,478,000.00

32010501

Purchase of Computers

0.00

3,522,000.00

3,522,000.00

Sub total

125,000,000.00

125,000,000.00

Total Adminlstratlon Sector

10,905,000.00

391,000,000.00

380,095,000.00

List of MDA: Economic Sector

Ref.Noty

Actual

Total Budget

Variance

Remarks

021500100200 MODERN ABATTOIR
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010322 |5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total - 19,000,000.00 19,000,000.00
021500100300 |PILOT LIVESTOCK
32010106 |Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010903 | Wildlife Conservation 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total - 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
021510200100 |AGRICULTURAL DEV. PROGRAMME
32010226]Industrial Pollution control 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010307|Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010316|Purchase of Diving Equipment 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 2,750,000.00 2,750,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010508|Purchase of Projectors 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010510|Rehabillitation/Repairs of Electricity 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total - 48,000,000.00 48,000,000.00
022000800100 |YOBE STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
32010107|Rehabillitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010502 |Purchase of Printers 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010603 |Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010604 |Television Sets 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010606 |Air-Conditioners 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

Sub total

186,000,000.00

186,000,000.00

022205100100

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES

32010302

Purcahse of Industrial Equipment

39,217,200.00

184,821,000.00

145,603,800.00
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32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total 39,217,200.00 197,321,000.00 158,103,800.00
022205200100|STATE HOTELS
32010108|Rehabilitatian/Repairs of Residential Building 6,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 &,000,000.00
32010114 |Construction of Toilet 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010119)Wall Fencing 0.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010318|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Power Generating Plants 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
32010399 Alternatlve Energy 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total &,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 14,000,000.00
022206100100| PRE-STRESS CONCRETE POLE INDUSTRY
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00

Sub total

95,000,000.00

95,000,000.00

0229003001(H)| RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD
32010207 Electricity Transmission Network 7,949,639,624.48 7,951,000,000.00 1,360,375.52
32010304|Purchase of Power Plants 147,747,000.00 250,000,000.00 102,253,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 167,700,000.00 169,000,000.00 1,300,000.00
Sub total 8,265,086,624.48 8,370,000,000.00 104,913,375.52
022905500100|YOBE ROAD TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT AGENCY (YOROTA)
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010119)Wall Fencing 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010216|Boundary Pillars/ right of ways/road signs 9,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010223|Construction/Provision of ICT Infrastructure 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractars/Bull Dozers etc. 73,508,177.05 82,000,000.00 8,491,822.95
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010405 |Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010501|Purchase of Computers 2,687,500.00 5,000,000.00 2,312,500.00
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 85,195,677.05 138,000,000.00 52,804,322.95
023400400100| YOBE ROAD MAINTENANCE AGENCY {YORMA)

32010221

Rehabilitation/Repairs of Roads

342,397,705.06

400,000,000.00

57,602,294.94

Sub total

342,397,705.06

400,000,000.00

57,602,294.94

025000000000

FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY BOARD

32030109

Research and Development

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

Sub total

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

025210200100

YOBE STATE WATER CORPORATION
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32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 14,770,426.00 17,000,000.00 2,229,574.00
32010208|Water Distribution Network 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010214|Borehocles and other Water Facilities 1,451,472,990.80 1,453,000,000.00 1,527,009.20
32010218|Rehabilitation/Repalrs of Elecrlcity 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 52,260,500.00 300,000,000.00 247,739,500.00
32010301 |Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 50,000,000,00 60,000,000.00
32010309 | Water Supply Equipment 32,500,000.00 200,000,000.00 167,500,000.00
32010314|Purchase of Electrical Equipment 4,800,000.00 20,000,000.00 15,200,000.00
32010318|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Power Generating Plants 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010322 |Spare Parts and Tools 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010406 |Tricycles 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Sub total 1,555,803,916.80 2,188,000,000.00 632,196,083.20
025300700100| FIRE SERVICE
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 130,000,000.00 130,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 6,500,000.00 6,500,000.00
subs total - 143,000,000.00 143,000,000.00
025301000100| HOUSING & PROPERTY DEV. CORPORATION
32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 460,181,186.84 1,000,000,000.00 539,818,813.16
Sub total 460,181,186.84 1,000,000,000.00 539,818,813.16
0260003200100 |YOBE STATE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSYEM {YOGIS
32010111|Acquisition of Land 32,272,749.00 500,000,000.00 467,727,251.00
32010308|5urveying Equipment 97,738,500.15 200,000,000.00 102,261,499.85
32010501|Purchase of Computers 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32030119 |Maps, Survey and Design 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00

Sub total

130,011,249.15

770,000,000.00

639,988,750.85

Total Economic Sector

10,883,893,559.38

13,602,321,000.00

2,718,427,440.62

List of MDA: Law and Justice Sector Ref.Noty Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
032605100100 |HIGH COURT
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 50,000,000.00 200,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
32010102 |Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 50,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010107|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
32010119|Wall Fencing 50,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010214|Borehoeles and other Water Facilities 0.00 8,000,000.00 $,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 68,607,819.00 70,000,000.00 1,392,181.00
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32010603|5afes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010606]Air-Conditioners 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010608|5helves 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total 218,607,819.00 762,000,000.00 543,3292,181.00
032605300100|SHARIA COURT OF APPEAL
32010101 |Canstruction/Provision of Office Building 25,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 135,000,000.00
32010102 | Construction/Provision of Residential Buildings 0.00 180,000,000.00 180,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilltation/Repalrs of Office Bullding 17,500,000.00 98,200,000.00 80,700,000.00
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010112 | Acquisition of QOffice Building 0.00 80,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed 0.00 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00
32010117|Construction of Mosque 5,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
32010305 |Purchase of Power Generatlhg Set 25,000,000.00 33,800,000.00 8,800,000.00
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 10,000,000.00 15,800,000.00 5,800,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 33,500,000.00 33,500,000.00
32010602|Tables 3,500,000.00 10,000,000.00 6,500,000.00
32010604 | Television 5ets 8,000,000.00 18,200,000.00 10,200,000.00
32010606|Alr-Conditloners 5,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets 1,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
Sub total 100,000,000.00 700,000,000.00 600,000,000.00
Total Law and Justice Sector 318,607,819.00 1,462,000,000.00 1,143,392,181.00
Lls of MDA: Regional Sector Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Varlance Rernarks
List of MDA: Social Sector Ref.Notd Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
051700300100 |5TATE UNIVERSAL BASIC EDUCATION BOARD
32030115|Counterpart Fund 946,646,664.48 950,000,000.00 3,353,335.52
Sub total 946,646,664.48 950,000,000.00 3,353,335,52
051700800100] LIBRARY BOARD
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 5,350,000.00 5,350,000.00
32(010319|Library Books/Equipment 0.00 14,650,000.00 14,650,000.00
Sub total - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
051701000100 |AGENCY FOR MASS EDUCATION
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repalrs of School Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010215|Waste Disposal Equipment 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Sub total - 21,000,000.00 21,000,000.00
051703100100 ARABIC AND ISLAMIC BOARD
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010199|Construction/Provisicn of Other Buildings 0.00 40,800,000.00 40,800,000.00
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32010601 |Chalrs 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00

Sub total - 45,800,000.00 45,800,000.00
051705400100|TEACHING SERVICE BOARD

32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 35,811,240.00 50,000,000.00 14,188,760.00

32010601|Chairs 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00

32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

32030109 Research and Development 0.00 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00

Sub total

35,811,240.00

92,000,000.00

56,188,760.00

051705500100 |SCIENCE & TECHNICAL EDUCATION BOARD
32010109|Rehahilitation/Repairs of Schoal Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010322|5pare Parts and Tools 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total - 65,000,000.00 65,000,000.00
051705600100|SCHOLARSHIP BOARD
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Sub total - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
056301800100| STATE POLYTECHNIC GEIDAM
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building - 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/ Repairs of Office Building - 100,004,000.00 100,000,000.00

Sub total

200,000,000.00

200,000,000.00

056302100100

YOBE STATE UNIVERSITY

32010101

Construction/Provision of Office Building

270,810,253.30

310,000,000.00

39,189,706.70

32010105|Construction/Provision of School Building 140,000,000.00 140,000,000.00 -
32010107 |Rehahilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010121 |Construction/Provision Spaorting & Gaming Facilities 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010207 |Electriclty Transmission Network 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010301|Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 -

32010904

Laboratory/Medical Equipment

30,000,000.00

30,000,000.00

32030109

Research and Development

119,445,153.25

121,004,000.00

1,554,846.75

Sub total

600,255,446.55

686,000,000.00

85,744,553.45

056306500100 |UMAR SULEIMAN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION GASHUA

32010105|Canstruction/Provision of School Building 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010108|Rehahilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

Sub total - 90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
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056306600100

COLLAGE OF ADMINISTRATION, MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY {CAMTech)

32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 6,410,000.00 6,410,000.00
32010105|Canstructian/Pravision of Schaol Building 0.00 65,000,000.00 65,000,000.00
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repalrs of Offlce Bullding 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010125 Construction/Provision of Likraries 0.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010317 |Teaching & Learning Equipment 40,000,000.,00 40,000,000.00 -
32010601 |Chairs 12,000,000.00 12,590,000.00 5580,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 §,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Sub total 52,000,000.00 210,000,000.00 158,000,000.00
056306700100 |COLLEGE OF AGRIC GUIBA
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010307 |Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 0.00 50,500,000.00 50,500,000.00
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 7,646,706.00 10,000,000.00 2,353,294.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
32010602|Tables 0.00 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00
Sub total 7,646,706.00 78,000,000.00 70,353,294.00
056306800100| COLLEGE OF LEGAIL AND ISLAMIC STUDIES
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 -
32010601|Chairs 14,306,232.50 20,000,000.00 5,693,767.50
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00

Sub total 44,306,232.50 120,000,000.00 75,693,767.50
052100200100|YOBE STATE CONTRIBUTORY HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT AGENCY
32030115|Counterpart Fund 0.00 £0,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
Sub total - £0,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
052100300100 |PRIMARY HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT BOARD
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 0.00 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
32010104|Other Storage Facilities 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 0.00 100,0040,000.00 100,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010611 |Beds & Beddings 0.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 0.00 50,803,000.00 50,803,000.00

32030115

Counterpart Fund

31,465,593.03

220,000,000.00

188,534,406.57

Sub total

31,465,553.03

490,803,000.00

459,337,406.97

052102600100] YOB STATE UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL
32010101 |Canstruction/Provision of Office Building - 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 11,645,789.50 140,000,000.00 128,354,210.50
32010405]Purchase of Motor Vehicle - 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
32010606|Air-Conditioners - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators - 3,568,000.00 3,568,000.00
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32010611]Beds & Beddings - 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010615| Purchase of Cushions - 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010904 Laboratory/Medical Equipment 23,000,000.00 50,000,000,00 27,000,000.00

Sub total 34,645,789.50 318,568,000.00 283,922,210.50

052110200100 |HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT BOARD
32010101 |Constructlon/Provislon of Offlce Building D.00 133,922,793.68 133,922,793.68
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospltals/Health Centres D.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010108 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 0.00 78,330,550.94 78,330,550.94
32010110|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Hospital Building 0.00 141,281,655.38 141,281,655.38
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010604 |Television Sets 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
32010606 Air-Conditioners 0.00 5,250,000.00 5,250,000.00
32010609|Ceiling Fans 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
32010610|Refrigerators 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010611|Beds & Beddings 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010612|Rugs and Carpets 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010615|Purchase of Cushions 0.00 5,250,000.00 £,250,000.00
32030109|Research and Development 0.00 15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
Sub total - 427,135,000.00 427,135,000.00
052110400100 |SHEHU SULE COLLAGE OF NURSING & MIDWIFERY DAMATURU
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Building 114,225,000.00 114,642,000.00 417,000.00
32010109|Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 28,587,969.02 30,000,000.00 1,412,030.98
32010129|Tree Planting/Landscaping 7,599,640.00 12,000,000.00 4,400,360.00
32010312 |Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 0.00 &,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sub total 150,412,609.02 174,642,000.00 24,229,390.98
052110600100 |COLLAGE OF HEALTH SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY NGURU
32010107 |Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 0.00 ©8,000,000.00 68,000,000.00
32010310|Purchase of Sporting & Gaming Equipment 0.00 18,760,000.00 18,760,000.00
32010601|Chairs 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010904 |Laharatory/Medical Equipment 1,562,020.00 5,000,000.00 3,437,980.00
Sub total 1,562,020.00 101,760,000.00 100,197,980.00
052111300100| DRUGS AND MEDICAL CONSUMABLES MGT AGENCY
32010601|Chairs - 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010602 |Tables - 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
32010608|Shelves - 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Sub total - 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
053505700100 | AFFORESTATION PROJECT
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
32010501 |Purchase of Computers D.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
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Sub total - 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
053501600100 |[ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY
32010301|Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 0.00 147,600,000.00 147,600,000.00
32010315(|Purchase of Sanitary Equipment 0.00 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00
32010322 (Spare Parts and Tools 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Sub total - 192,600,000.00 192,600,000.00
053505600100 |[NEAZADP
32010226|Industrial Pollution control 0.00 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 0.00 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
32010601 |Chairs 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
32010602 |Tables 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
Sub total - 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00

Total Social Sector

1,904,752,301.08

4,430,308,000.00

2,525,555,698.92

Total Details of Capital Expenditures of Parastatals

13,118,158,679.46

19,885,629,000.00

6,767,470,320.54

13| CLOSING CASH BOOK BALANCE OF TREASURY OFFICE 2022 2021 REMARKS
211|RECURRENT CASH AND BANK BALANCES HQTRS NOTE N N
005|KEYSTONE BANK YBSG ACCT 7,366,237.33 1,220,089.46
007|UNITY BANK (IGR ACCT) 1,383,753.94 1,383,753.94
009]|ACCESS BANK VAT ACCT 6,956,329.72 6,956,329.72
010]|ACCESS BANK YOBE STATE IGR 46,743,771.87 167,698,269.88
O11|FIDILITY BANK EXPENDITURE 6,960,502.89 19,357,392.89

012

ZENITH BANK PLC YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT IGR ACCOUNT

165,235,269.53

013

UBA BANK SALARY ACCT (OAG)

65,489,999.69

136,780,222.53

019|SKYE BANK (RECURRENT EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT) 213,285,417.67 11,900,283.48
028|UBA YBSG EXPT ACCOUNT 503,366.81 503,366.81
035|FCMB (PENSION & GRATUITY) 15,027,315.55 11,062,623.92
036|FIDILITY BANK (CONTRACT LIABILITY ACCT) 542,354.10 542,354.10
038|UBA VAT ACCOUNT 5,148,280.90 5,990,342.11
O40|FIDELITY BANK (STABILIZATION ACCT) 650,987.59 650,987.59
041|FIDELITY BANK (STATUTORY ACCT) 227,307.40 227,307.40
042|FIDELITY BANK (YOBE STATE PUBLIC OFFICE HOLDERS ACCT) 295,900,158.79 69,620,955.13
045|YOBE STATE STAFF FURNITURE LOAN REVOLVING ACCT 14,480,609.23 125,504,387.61
046|KEYSTONE BANK (SURE-P ACCOUNT) 5,463.42 5,463.42
047|ECO BANK FUNE LOCAL GOVT COUNCIL 664,747.40 664,747.40
048|SKYE BANK KARASUWA LOCAL GOVT COUNCIL 19,622.01 19,622.01
049|SKYE BANK YUNUSARI LOCAL GOVT COUNCIL 187,544.73 187,544.73
O51|FIDELITY BANK C G S 2009 PROJECT (CONDITIONAL GRANT) 48,805.03 48,805.03
052|FIDELITY BANK YOBE STATE CGS 2011 PROJECT A/C 25,607.22 25,607.22
053|SKYE BANK NANGERE GCS LG SPECIAL PROJEC 14,578.91 14,578.91
054|SKYE BANK GEIDAM GCS LG SPECIAL PROJECT 80,798.24 80,798.24
055|SKYE BANK Bank YUSUFARI GCS LG SPECIAL PROJE 28,366.73 28,366.73
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056|SKYE BANK Bank TARMUWA GCS LG SPECIAL PROJEC 19,355.93 19,355.93
057|GTB Plc YBSG Stabilisation Account 19,926,837.96 19,594,637.92
058|Manager Access Bank Plc YBSG Special ECA Account 267,110,339.09 461,432,871.88
059|Manager Skye Bank YBSG CGS MDG 2015 Project Acct 2,523.35 2,523.35
060|UBA Plc Yob e State Government TSA Account 554,806,520.96 6,460,689,769.35
061 |FIDELITY BANK PLC CONSOLIDATED DEBT SERVICE 369,050.10 369,050.10
062|FIDELITY BANK PLC BUDGET SUPPORT FACILITY 6,593,636.01 6,593,636.01
063|FIDELITY BANK PLC SPECIAL AIRPORT ACCOUNT 9,656,257.44 9,656,257.44
064|ACCESS BANK CACs ACCOUNT (FERTILIZER) 47,704,457.50 250,976,562.75
065|ACCESS BANK TSA ACCOUNT 5,430,915.82 9,642,742.76
068|UBA PLC Covid-19 Support Account 43,167.20 43,167.20
070(|Zenith Bank PLC Const. of 3600 Housing Units Project Acct. 496,254.81 460,677,441.65
071|Access Bank PLC Covid-19 Support Account 200,000.00 200,000.00
073|Heritage Bank PLC Yobe State Government Account 3,470,391.02 3,386,241.27
081|UBA PLC COVID-19 Facility Account 43,311,234.10 857,035,770.96
082|GTBank plc Ecological Fund Account 136,528,556.68 276,650,054.40

083|Heritage Bank PLC Yobe State Project Account 1,073,386,121.48 -

084|UBA PLC Yob e State Sub-CRF N-CARE Account 894,800.00 -
Cash Book Balances held by AG 3,016,927,616.15 9,377,444,283.23

CLOSING CASH BOOK BALANCE OF MINISTRIES,
14 DEPARTMENTS ( BY SECTOR) 2022 2021
Administrative Sector

011100100100{Government House 400.00 -

011100100200|Deputy Governor’s Office - -
011100300100|Special Adviser on Budget 4,715.50 4,811.50

011100300200|Special Adviser on Education - -
011100300300(Special Adviser on Finance 1,379.67 5,417.67
011100300400|Special Adviser on Justice 230.50 441.50
011100300500(Special Adviser on Local Government 1,585.50 1,677.50
011100300600(Special Adviser on Housing 99.64 264.14
011100300700(Special Adviser on Politics 3,331.95 2,030.41
011100300800(Special Adviser on Security 520.75 646.50
011100300900(Special Adviser on Works 1,393.01 2,423.01
011100301000(Special Adviser on Health 1,417.07 2,408.07
011100301100(Special Adviser on Agric 1,311.08 2,396.08
011100301200|Special Adviser on Religious Affairs 439.00 19.00
011100301300|Special Adviser on Commerce 162.08 89.08
011100301400|Special Adviser on Water Resources 83.50 734.50
011100301500|Special Adviser on Transport and Energy 470.18 472.68
011100301600(Special Adviser on Humanitarian Affairs 271.30 317.30
011100301700(Special Adviser on Environment 293.20 436.20
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011100301800|5pecial Adviser on Youth and Sport 580.94 366.91
011100301800 5pecial Adviser on Women Affairs - 258.32
011100302000]5pecial Adviser on Economic Developrnent 1,463.36 2,479.86
011100302100]5pecial Adviser on Land and Solid Minerals 1,467.32 2,432.86
011100302300]5pecial Adviser on Inter Party Affairs 3,808.41 -
011100302500]5pecial Adviser on Social Development 3,275.41 -
011100302400]5pecial Adviser on Wealth Creation 2,166.75 -
011100302600]|5pecial Adviser on Inter Governmental Affairs 382.68 -
011100302700]5pecial Adviser on Investment 170.75 -
011101300100]5ecretary to the State Government 100.52 -
011200300100|House of Assembly 4,849.50 -
011200400100]|House of Assembly Service Commission 77.11 6,616.11
012300100100]|Ministry of Home Affairs. Information & Culture - -
012500100100]Office of the Head of Service 92.00 -
014000100100]Office of the State Auditor General 728.23 774.49
014000200100 Local Government Audit Department 2,714.28 4,310.50
014700100100 Civil Service Commission - 2,173.50
014700200100]Local Government Service Commission 415.55 110.27
014800100100 5tate Independent Electoral Comm. 1,307.25 1,609.00
016200100100]|Ministry of Religious Affairs 475.00 -
015000100100|Ministry of Humanitarian Affairs 1,984.00 -
SUB TOTAL 44,162.99 45,716.96
Economic Sector
021500100100|Ministry of Agricultu re & Natural Resources 1,140.89 790.40
022000100100|Ministry of Finance 1,177.24 79.57
022000700200|Project Financial Management Unit 1,589.53 13,575.53
022000200100|Debt Management Office 385.78 449.37
022000100100]Office of the Accountant General - -
022000700100|Ministry of Commerce 2,373.98 (578.33)
022700100100] Ministry of Wealth Creation, Empowerment 64,092.23 -
023400100100|Ministry of Works 1,228.50 4,691.00
022900100100]|Ministry of Transport and Energy - -
023800100100|Ministry of Budget & Economic Development 2,250.00 6,238.75
025200100100|Ministry of Water Resources - -
025300100100|Ministry of Housing - -
SUB TOTAL 74,239.15 25,246.29
Law and Justice sector
032600100100]|Ministry of Justice 150.00 2,000.00
031801100100 Judicial Service Commission -
SUB TOTAL 150.00 2,000.00
Regional Development sector
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SUB TOTAL - -
Social Service Sector
051300100100]Ministry of Youths Sports & Social Development - 530.00
051400100100|Ministry of Women Affairs 691.50 149.93
051700100100|Ministry of Basic Education 858.45 21.50
051700100200|French and Kanuri Center 21.94 21.50
Education Resource Centre (ERC) 5,365.20 -
051710100100|Ministry of Higher Educatlon 203.86 -
051710100300|Remidial Program 26.B4 516.54
052100100100]|Ministry of Health & Human Services 5,223.53 4,302.15
053500100100 Ministry of Environment 3,535.48 -
055100100100|Ministry for Local Govt. & Chleftalncy Affairs 622.25 -

SUB-TOTAL 16,549.05 5,541.62

Total Details of Cash Book Balances of MDAs 135,101.19 78,504.87

15]Investment H 2022 2021 REMARK

Investments in Quoted Companies 419,980,734.67 392,412,509.68

Investments in unquoted Companies 495,371,123.00 495,371,123.00

Realizable unquoted Companies Value - -

Total Investments 915,351,857.67 887,783,632.68

16 Revolving Loan Account [Other Operating Activities)

List the Loans I Balance as at 31/12/2022 Additlonal Loan Loan Pald Back g:l;ln zc; 2?2:':
a|Car Loan 395,602,803.25 4,991 480.00 234,065,789.41 624,677,112.66
b|Furniture Loan 372,169,506.71 166,900,000.00 55,916,899.68 261,185,406.39

Total Revolving Loan 767,772,309.96 171,891,480.00 289,982,689.09 885,863,519.05

17 External Loans
Balance as at
a|List of External Loans J Balance as at 31/12/2022 Additional Loan Loan Paid Back 3171272021
Public Debt Services 10,098,743,675.15 700,000,000.00 523,255,140.62 10,090,443,369.44
Source: DMO Abujo & CBN 31/12/2022
18|Intemai Loans 2022 2021
Balance as at

List of Internal Loans G1 Balance as at 31/12/2022 Additlonal Loan Loan Pald Back 31/12/2021
a|Bailout Facility Principal { ECA} 8,461,190,283.28 - 420,683,545.49| 8,881,873,828.77
b|Budget Suport Facllity BSF 35,218,159,141.50 15,035,902,285.70 226,592,057.13 20,408,848,912.93
c|Family Home Finance Principal (Infrastructure Loan} 20,957,202,315.50 5,000,000,000.00 -| 15,957,202,315.50
d]Contract Financing Principal (Commercial Bank Loan) 3,828,612,199.28 801,474,200.00 9,683,248,641.50| 12,710,386,640.78
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&|CBMN Covid 19 Facility - Principal 1,705,700 95623 . 162,714,702 60 1,868,415 668 83
f|UBA/CBN - Princlpal |} 16,351,814,916.25 - 3,059 256,998.95 | 19411,071,915.20
£|5hart term Loan - Repaymeant - 17,050,426, 080,54 17,050 426,080.54 -
h|SLBEE Cormmercial Bank Loan 945,646,664 45 045,646,604 48 0.00 -
Total Loans 87,469,326,436.52 38,834,449,230.72 30,602,522,026.21 | 79,237,793,282.01
19| Other Capital Receipt Actual Total Budget Variance Remarks
14020101 | Other Capital Recsipts 21,177 512,367.00)  21,177,512.307.00
14070101 | Extraordinary Iltems - 1,872,006, 260.00 1,872 096, 260.00
TOTAL - 23,04%,608,627.00 | 23,049,608,627.00
20| CONTIMGENT LIABILITES AS AT YEAR END 2022 Amount 2022 Amount 2021
a|Fension and Gratuity Due 4 256 334 276.49 3,220,755 328,74
b|Cutstanding Caontractors Liabilities 2,7594,832.00 2,.794,882.00
Total Contigent Liabilities 4,253,72%,158.49 3,223,550,210.74
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REFERENCE NOTE

GOVE RNMENT SHARE OF FAAC (STATUTORY REVENUE)

For the year ended 31* December, 2022

2022 2021
NOTE A NOTE B i NOTE A NOTE B
CODE MONTH NET RECEIPT DEDUCTED AT SOURCE TOTAL NET RECEIPT DEDFORIEEI:N LOAN - TOTAL
N N N N N N
11010101 |JANUARY 2,328,465,162.62 888,188,716.22 3,216,653,878.84 2,362,622,277.07 153,706,341.88 2,516,328,618.95
11010101 [FEBRUARY 698,260,255.33 888,188,716.22 1,586,448,971.55 2,557,613,198.41 165,860,532.40 2,723,473,730.81
11010101 [MARCH 1,320,353,502.48 815,351,719.67 2,135,705,222.15 2,147,293,611.40 165,860,532.40 2,313,154,143.80
1101010 1 [APRIL 2,288,418,607.48 896,694,502.00 3,185,113,109.48 2,229,849,542.12 165,860,532.40 2,395,710,074.52
11010101 |MAY 1,924,205,327.74 885,688,075.50 2,809,893,403 .24 2,593,322,129.31 88,158,924.92 2,681,481,054.23
11010101 [JUNE 1,507,841,287.15 885,688,075.50 2,393,529,362.65 2,044,730,818.86 224,011,231.73 2,268,742,050.59
11010101 |JULY 2,910,471,461.04 873,572,765.26 3,784,044,226 .30 3,112,131,490.76 527,640,259.47 3,639,771,750.23
11010101 [AUGUST 4,041,701,747.54 869,973,868.00 4,911,675,615 .54 3,336,763,584.98 527,640,259.47 3,864,403,844 .45
11010101 |SEPTEMBER 1,932,199,111.75 869,973,868.00 2,802,172,979.75 2,519,016,403.82 536,746,178.24 3,055,762,582.06
11010101 [OCTOBER 2,305,659,282.64 704,680,225.60 3,010,339,508 .24 3,030,458,598.36 536,746,178.24 3,567,204,776 .60
11010101 |NOVENBER 1,965,163,326.37 704,680,225.60 2,669,843,551.97 1,444,522,020.22 888,965,515.81 2,333,487,536.03
11010101 [DECEMBER 3,471,075,166.61 704,680,225.60 4,175,755,392 .21 2,107,698,304.51 888,965,515.80 2,996,663,820.31
TOTAL 26,693,814,238.75 9,987,360,983 .17 36,681,175,221.92 29,486,021,979 .82 4,870,162,002.76 34,356,183,982 .58
NOTE: B 12022
DETAILED DEDUCTIO NS AT SOURCE
FAMILY HOME CBN TERM LOAN
MONTH FOREIGN LOAN BAILOUT LOAN BSF . JUDGME NT DEBT TOTAL
LOAN(INTEREST) Covid 19 (UBA)
JANUARY 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 186,616,156.67 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 888,188,716.22
FEBRUARY 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 186,616,156.67 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 888,188,716.22
MARCH 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 126,327,851.67 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 815,351,719.67
APRIL 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 196,664,207.50 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 11,006,426.50 896,694,502 .00
MAY 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 196,664,207.50 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 885,688,075.50
JUNE 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 196,664,207.50 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 885,688,075.50
JuLyY 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 184,548,897.26 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 873,572,765.26
AUGUST 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 180,950,000.00 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 869,973,868.00
SEPTEMBER 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 180,950,000.00 25,205,335.32 377,424,672.88 869,973,868.00
OCTOBER 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 180,950,000.00 25,205,335.32 212,131,030.48 704,680,225.60
NOVEMBER 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 180,950,000.00 25,205,335.32 212,131,030.48 704,680,225.60
DECEMBER 41,513,146.46 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 180,950,000.00 25,205,335.32 212,131,030.48 704,680,225 .60
TOTAL 523,255,140.62 1,079,671,147.08 1,858,897,413.00 2,178,851,684.77 302,464,023.84 4,033,215,147.36 11,006,426.50 9,987,360,983 .17
NOTE: B 2021
DETAILED DEDUCTION AT SOURCE
FOREIGN LOAN BAILOUT LOAN BSF FAMILY HOME . SOFTWARE CBN TERM LOAN TOTAL
MONTH LOAN(INTEREST) Covid 19 (UBA)
JANUARY 32,801,728.71 - - 120,127,813.58 - 776,799.59 - 153,706,341.88
FEBRUARY 44,955,919.23 - - 120,127,813.58 - 776,799.59 - 165,860,532.40
MARCH 44,955,919.23 - - 120,127,813.58 - 776,799.59 - 165,860,532.40
APRIL 44,955,919.23 - - 120,127,813.58 - 776,799.59 - 165,860,532.40
MAY 44,955,919.23 - - - 42,426,206.10 776,799.59 - 88,158,924.92
JUNE 44,955,919.23 - - 135,852,306.81 42,426,206.10 776,799.59 - 224,011,231.73
JuLyY 44,955,919.23 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 186,616,156.67 50,410,670.64 776,799.59 - 527,640,259.47
AUGUST 44,955,919.23 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 186,616,156.67 50,410,670.64 776,799.59 - 527,640,259.47
SEPTEMBER 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.74 186,616,156.67 50,410,670.64 776,799.59 - 536,746,178.24
OCTOBER 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.74 186,616,156.67 50,410,670.64 776,799.59 - 536,746,178.24
NOVEMBER 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.75 186,616,156.67 25,205,335.32 776,799.59 377,424,672.88 888,965,515.81
DECEMBER 54,061,838.01 89,972,595.59 154,908,117.74 186,616,156.67 25,205,335.32 776,799.59 377,424,672.88 888,965,515 .80
TOTAL 563,740,515.36 539,835,573.54 929,448,706.47 1,736,060,501.15 336,905,765.40 9,321,595.08 754,849,345.76 4,870,162,002.76
NOTE: B ii 2021
MONTH PRINGIPANTRACT FINANCING INTEREST TOTAL
JANUARY 404,437,400.21 160,914,120.82 565,351,521.03
FEBRUARY 408,931,857.97 155,733,348.24 564,665,206.21
MARCH 412,509,044.77 150,062,859.98 562,571,904.75
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APRIL 521,718.437.80 173,370,002.86 H05,088,440.76
MAY A76,548.678.42 156,477,174.80 533,025,853.22
JUNE A77667,121.84 146,602.513.00 524,260,634.84
JULY 563,802,650.89 162,110,694.73 725913 345.62
ALIGLIST 571,299,327.21 188,459,691.23 853,759,014.50
SEFTEMEER 580.441,092.79 185,197.747.80 SE5 635,840,529
QCTOBER 707,363,175, 12 174,756.451.47 882725,626.53
HOYEMEER 710.358.875.48 170,381 819.65 SE0,740,695.13
CECEMBER 347,582,499.36 164,223 510,40 1,011,805,590.76
TOTAL 6883,266,151.96) 1 98&.230,935.04 #.871,556,087.00
NOTE: C
Share of Statutory Allocation - Other Agencies
2022 2021
Excess Bank Charges
MONTH Exchange Gain Non Oil Reve nue Excess Bank Charges Refund Forex Equalization Ecological Fund Total Exchange Gain Non Oil Reve nue Refund Forex Equalization Ecological Fund Total
JANUARY 31,806,423 .19 89,957,362.21 121,763,785.40 23,643,852 .11 41,986,544.08 65,630,396.19
FEBRUARY 31,547,857 .30 680,850,990.89 63,660,401.16 776,059,249.35 19,116,461.35 19,116,461.35
MARCH 550,337,093.25 50,923,519.88 232,470,444.26 75,636,264.04 909,367,321.43 3,522,818.05 92,766,937.29 65,572,238.06 161,861,993.40
APRIL 88,203,132.26 88,203,132.26 18,506,096 .35 245,812,821.94 72,511,517.58 336,830,435.87
MAY 60,536,644.50 136,170,198.18 83,259,699.12 279,966,541.80 13,585,495 .55 181,558,993.37 78,509,575.89 273,654,064.81
JUNE 72,719,994.65 72,719,994.65 10,380,697 .41 47,032,076.52 521,687,879.60 77,614,629.73 656,715,283.26
JuLy 104,788,917.04 104,788,917.04 23,020,011 .75 41,557,524.67 101,431,156.49 166,008,692.91
AUGUST 136,015,632.43 136,015,632.43 14,718,594 .19 107,421,852.15 122,140,446.34
SEPTEMBER 136,170,198.18 81,369,503.48 217,539,701.66 17,243,217 .19 2,741,123.32 340,425,495.44 85,174,530.17 445,584,366.12
OCTOBER 408,510,594.53 94,675,849.00 503,186,443.53 18,584,902 .27 99,298,791.10 117,883,693.37
NOVEMBER 34,962,130 .62 680,850,990.89 93,757,199.95 809,570,321.46 19,320,057 .80 1,021,276,486.33 93,436,174.53 1,134,032,718.66
DECEMBER 43,278,612 .79 116,834,787.83 160,113,400.62 25,145,233 .40 2,981,52 2.53 83,763,431.34 111,890,187.27
TOTAL 141,595,023.90 1,231,188,084.14 111,460,164.38 1,594,172,426.04 1,100,878,743.17 4,179,294,441.63 184,148,158.02 47,032,076.52 9,245,463.90 2,506,189,144.07 864,733,897.04 3,611,348,739.55
NOTE: O NOTE: E
Share of Excess £rude Ol {ECA) 11010201 - Value Added Tax Allocation [VAT)
2022 2021 2022 2021
CODE MAONTH AMOUNT AMOUNT CODE MONTH AMOUNT AMOUNT
JANLIARY - 11010201 [ JANUARY 1,587 413,656.54 1,583,434, 877,66
FEBRLEARY - 11010201 [FEBRUIARY 1,825,715,935.93 1,700,740, 387 68
MARCH - 11010201 | MARCH 1,648,037, 797.07 1,522,912.343.82
AFRIL - 11010201 | APAIL 1,924, 410,825.7% 1,964,044, 516.02
May - 11010201 | MAY 1,625, 315,786.74 1,642,530 410,89
JUNE - 11010201 [JUNE 2,915471,088.36 1.839,080.454.68
JULY - 11010201 ULy 1,884,505,368.53 1,563,950,575.53
ALMFUST - 11010201 | AUGLST 1,749, 752,498.78 1,393,734,648.55
SEPTEMBER - 11010201 |SEPTEMBER 2,089,243,713.60 1651407 553,85
DQLTOBER 4,705,550,859.3% 11010201 | OCTORER 1,936,814.,115.9% 1,556,810,562 66
NOVEMBER - 11010201 | NOVEMBER 2,055, 378,345 .60 1,552,234,143 .72
DECEMEBER 3,538,317,138.33 11010201 | DECEMBER 2,070,587,855.54 1,936,640, 810,35
TEXTAL 8,245 468 097,72 TOTAL 23,683, 852,696.86 19,567.530.237.04
NOTE: F
20001003 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
CODES DESCRIPTION ACTUAL EXPT APPROVED BUDGET VARIANCE
21020101 | Nen Regular Allowanees 67,250,000.00 F0,000,000.00 2,750,000.410
22020102 | Lacal Transport And Traveling | Others] 37.772,000.00 A, 000, (K000 2,228,000.00
22020104 | Internatlanal Transport And Traveling{Others) 520,730,921 00 023,000, 000 2,269,073.00
22020201 | Electricity Charges 74,036, 263.84 1003,000,00C.00 25,913, 731.16
22020203 | Inkernet Access Charges 1,2 0000000 2,000,000.00 B800,000.00
22020406 | Cther Maintenance Services 22,355073.00 30,000,000.00 F.EA4,927 00
220206402 | Cffice Rent 51,214,000.00 70,000,000.00 18,736, 000.00
22020701 | Financial Consulting 455,295,918.39 H03,000,000.00 147.700,081.61
22020702 | Informatien Technalogy Consulting 6,2 8000000 SI3,000,000.00 43,720,000.00
2202031 | Bank Charges (Other Than Interest] 493,376,659.50 508,000,000.00 14,623,310.50
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T2 MR 1007 |Hpan ey pn f SHng &gy re BSE‘?M‘?SU.DU w 1,237, 250,20
202 1M (- al Bepec reeed- Ll 0%, 044, 500,00 IO, D00, Do0.o0 2,555.500.00
HL007 | el [ Packmn EEITEBES.E T 00000, 00 EEE L

TLTL 2201 80 PFT 3, 53D, O, CoCrcn, o I7T.300 004,21

NOTE: G
PFLHILIC DENT SERWGES Mdr

COM CHLACE | FTI0MN ACTUL BHFT APMROYID Wl Ml LI Lo
20801112 | Froawign brterest /Thaccoat = Short Term Bonnoy 313,233, 74082 383, 000, 00000 q1,744,055.38
22360302 | Damast c Imlares]f Om:owrn - Short Tarm Boem| &, 0535 TE1. 4G B =00 D00, 000,00 5, Bi13,235.54
M1 | Do et Prandple - Short Tarm Barioviray FOAIOTIMIRTY | A0THE B0 000 00 123,007,873,70

TOTAL 36531 000 50X |, 154, D, 000, FMLT DB 7Y

NOTE.G 1
AEPAYTAINT OF BTN L0k N

st | Lowres [P gl lerbere Todal

Balicr Facliby 420,E83,595 A%, GETOGMLEAS ST ‘960,634, ,:30.TE

Budpert Supsrt Farlthy |RSFE 226,502 057. 13 1.h3Z 305 355467 1ASHAN7.61.TG

Fainity Horme Finance [Indrast micture Loenf 2, 17H 51 BT 17HA81 RRa T

(Contracl Franang [Camerwroal Bank Lon] 9 63 J48EA1.50 2,MI5673171.10] 11.988921,813.61

CBN Cernd 19 Faaldy 62,714, 70 e 45,515 Ba534 I5R.720,547 ¢

Lk, CEN 1,085 294 558 9% 10304 W00 4081 P04, 38500

Thar 1erm Loan - Discaunbed 17050 42 G D8R0 54 092,656 b6 M 1H.043 082, FA3 A

Terkad Loy MIEN ML PR RS h TG | 3% ek XIE TROET

HDTEZH
INYEATMENT
SOH EMALE GF COUTED INWESTMENTAS AT 3dxt DECERM BEX, TOIT 2wl T2
IH 22
THF AR OF TOAR RN N MF SHRFS ‘whik| NWF [ N T AHAR S Wl LIF Ry
J1¢H0101 | Unsan Bank Fic F090, 1290 2%, AT 3,1/ AT L 109, Fpd 056D
S1{EHILO1 |Zharing Bank 3473 24500 5. 203, B55. 00 3,473 246, DD 4,E62,549.47
31000107 | TLOURMILLE ELOLO0 5 01000 . DN 17,0401
AL |00 R CiA= ) L A LEN ] B Bl
1141 |ETlenh LAY 90 k.0 144, 54550 557,927,000 13,062,321.04
JLEHILOL | RAHOD LN 1 kT 50555
N1{HHI1411 | Aol E it L 14,3420 U i) FaR LN [
11141 | Wiger Irsurmnce 21 e 0 6 35430 281,740 00 a3, 15620
SLEHILOL | A1 C0 Inawrance 5551 41500 3331863 15 5 553,425 0 3.776,57075
N1{HH11411 | Frrst Buand Pl .00 &1 A 53 17T 104 0 B FF1 G0
A2¢t0101 | Linty Beank k) rac: LRk L) A6, %2% B30 00 2% At Ehd.ed
S1EHILOL | A. T Banscos b 73100 13580 B, 750, DD |,765.66
1T | O Ol 2% 0000 FEEA00.00 1. (RN (0 Apd DOk
A1l | FIGELITY Bk Joo oo Flalnrufri] 1 (H{ih [ EENL i[uleh]
I LEHI L1 |6 LAKCER  THE KLINE 12 50000 T4 3700 13,5000 Dk 76,875.01
AL | LB S0 000 A00 00000 500 O O FR0.000.00
F1dra0 111 |l Ry LD 250 o ol P i Ner rle ] A5 01, b [ 2875 (ifah
ZLEHILOL | ASCOM TS0 0000 & 000, Do0.00 375 O, [N, DN B.225,000.73
AL | UNILEWEL 136, 000 1 SETANE.00 1353805 0 146460827
A1 1411 | L ARTSE A AICA {WAPLCEY BN e Yo I ) ELEN: () 2433 21601 |
ILEHILOL | WTTAF ORI 3, 00300 B3, 18900 3,005 DD B1,534.05
A1 | FORT OL 518400 3 X 5.184.00 B5.205.60
A1eH0 111 | ASURAAHEE Ry [Ar e rfor] ¥ 300 0 316, Chiuh O EJute{ U ]
ILFHILL | Cambap Hig Pl TS0 0000 13000000 35 [, M. D 150,000.00
ML | Aes Seving Wi Led a0 Dol O E0L000, 00 220 D0 iy B.0000
A1t i1 | nececanl Ihdarane e ETE R Erfor] 0, 060 (0 SLAr (. i Bl Mk 1)
SLEHILOL | b b 27021300 534,047.80 27,021. 00 107,%43.58
JLEIL01 | Srea 230 A0 00 11537120 235,540 D 115,171 21
A1 |dectd Bk o i Pl ISR V600 3 Ak AGT.O0 A58 3700 1,274 RTR.50
3181401 | Bangots Sugan o B34, i O B 334 k4 o, B, BN, (W #1270, 08240
A1 41T | Wt Eirhin g pfup 5750 836,00 35485 53000 6, 750 326 (W0 1603k 116,03
31141 |28 Real Est I, Trusd Fund 1 AL Lrforalei] 2o, (e bl 1|
JLEHILOL | Haak | Pk sy i el b g 315.275. 00 2.017,401.67
LR TOTAL B33, 507 AL 012 30N M8 - A8l T A
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SCHEDULE OF UNQCRITED INVESTMENT AS AT 315y DECEMBER 2022 and 2021

01 P
LODE NAME OF COMPANY NO. Of SHARES VALUE {N] REALIZABLE VALUE{ M) MC. GF SHARES MOMINAL VALUE [N] | REALIZABLE VALUE
31090102 Lion of Africen [nsurance Ltd - - - - -
31090102 | Stirling Civil Engi ing Ltd - - - -
31090102| Kaduna Textiles Lid 7,075,593,00 3,537,796.00 7,075,593.00 3,557,796.00
31090102| Dorman Long Ama| 1Eng 3,304,124,00 1,653,063.00 2,304,134.00 1,653,063.00
31090102 Steyre Nig Ltd 427,545.00 437,545.00 427,545.00 427,545.00
31090103 | Savenah Sugar Ci Lid - - - -
31090102| Maidug uri Flour Mills Ltd 1L 665,775.00 6,332 887.00 - 12,665, 775.00 5,334, 887.00
31090102 Nigerlan Technical Company Ltd - - - - -
31090102| Epie Industrial Trust Ltd - - - - -
31090102/ Lake Chad Hotel Company Ltd 783,000,600 783,000.00 - 783.000.00 783.000.00
31090102) Yohe Bricks and Bullding Materials Ltd 10, 000G, 000.00 10,000,000.00 - 10, 000,600.00 10, 000, 000,00
31090102 Yohe Investment ans Sec. Ltd. 102.000.00 102, 000, 000.00 - 102,000.00 102,000 000.00
21090103 Nguru Ol Mills Ltd, Nguru 138,250,600 128,250.00 128,250.00 128,250.00
21090102| Nigerian Food Company Ltd. 360,000.00 360,000.00 360,000.00 360,000.00
31090102 Yobe Flour and Food Mills Ltd. 272,205,082.00 272,295,082.00 272,285,652.00 272,295,082.060
21090102| Polythene end Woven Sack Co. Ltd. 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 ,000,000.00
21090102| Niger-Delter Pawer Holding Co. Nig 19,863,480.00 19,863,490.00 10,863,450.00 19,863,480.00
21090107| 5ahel Al 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
SUB TOTAL - 495,371, 123.00 - - 495,371, 123.00
SUMMARY - - - - -
QUOTED INVESTMENT - 382412, 509.69 - - 419,930, 734.67
UNQUOTED INVESTMENT - 495,371,123.00 - - 495,271, 123.00
UNQUOTED INVESTMENT REALIZABLE VALUE - - - -
TJOTAL - §87,783,632.69 - - 915,351,857.67
Sourre: Yobe lvestment Compodry Ltd
NOTE: |
REVOLVING LOAN ACCOUNTS
CODE DESCRIPTION OPENING BAL DISBURSEMENTS TOTAL REPAYEMNTS CLOSING BAL. REMARKS
a| CarLoan 740,981,670.44 4,991,180.00 745,973,150.44 234,065,789.41 511,907,361.03
b Furniture Loan 193,065,322 28 166, 500, 000.00 359,965,322.28 55016 839.68 204, (MR 422,60
TOTAL 934,046,992.72 171,891 480.00 1,105,938472.72 289 982 689.09 815,955, 783.63
NOTE: J
FOREWGN LOANS PROFILE 2022
MNOTE: ) Jan ta June 2072 Dbt Stodk July Lo Dee 2002 Dabt Stack
[ i I Waira Equi $ Total ® Total (PRAMT) inLaan | Equibalont of Bobt Servics in Equialont f {000) 3t at
CREDITCHS LOAH TITLE Date rigina Cireney CuTenty Curmency Amourt Pald 2 30/52021 Cotreney Malm DL in USD 1z A
1 Yoba State Health Systern Dey. [-AFDE 10/13,/2003 uso 2,312,546.40 13 38940 E,402 312 60 2,092 554 47 B67,54E, 605,60 19,475 410 8,735 6067 2,081,291 77 933,563,473.43
2 Yoba State Health Systern Dey. [-AFDE 10/13,/2003 EUR 923.010.50 7739.00 3799, 307.27 $67 819.78 358,502,719.34 7,7731.30 3,722 TR1%6 B86,M8 59 397, 840,936.04
3 ‘fobe State Commanity Based Poverty Aeduction-IDa ?!lmﬂ A0R 5,781,063.70 64.922.50 157,915.003.80 5,336,687, 23 3457 A73,672.35 264,000.40 157,601,776 58 500330753 2590008, 156,24
4 Yobe State Health Systern Oevelopaien DA r-: AOR 1,085,000.00 16, 120.70 9,609, 226,86 8L XA 369,502,366, 28 30,4050 17,852,084 68 B53, 7073 393.930405.41
5 Yobe State HIV/AIDS Programme- DA 12222005 XOR 1,455,252.10 3845470 22,822,077 58 £79,190.78 281,673, 930.41 40,070.70 21.515,414 57 €29,569.83 WL AIBAOLAR
Yobe State Haalvh Systerm Oevelopment Project ||
B {Addntional Financing] IDA4 332000 XOR 1,651 65860 22,082.30 12,162 E17.38 1,956, 263.29 811,301, 510.69 22,166.20 13,231 BFeA2 1,931,200.75 BB, 24,096, 72
‘Wobe State Third Natlonal Fadama Development Prajec
7 104 A/ AOR 4,213,310.00 54,820,350 38,638.084.42 5.801053.54 1.405,825,366. 36 54, 44E.00 38,465,770.11 57478141 1,569,214, 254,04
‘Yoba State Comemwinity Based Agric & Rural Dev. Project
4 - IFAD X0 311642001 FOR 1,800,000.00 54,53140 32,506076.91 2,466,994.61 1023,112,003.04 54,485.00 32,514,15651 2,399,951.08 076 A9E062 00
arnnd Tatal 285,953,796.52 25,053,303 11 5576,830,043.27 205,127,375.90 22,514,158.95 19,098, 7AT 4TS, 18

Souwrte: Debit Manogement Offfce, Abujo

For the year ended 31* December, 2022
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SFTAS DISCLOSURE NOTE IN STATE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022

Yobe State participated in the World Bank assisted States Fiscal Transparency, Accountability and Sustainability Program for Results (SFTAS PforR) having met the Elibility Criteria for 2019 The
amount of Grant earned is determined by Disbursement Linked Results achieved by the State as defined in Subsidlary Grant Agr f dated ax-xx-x000t. The achievement of perfarmance by
the State Is verified by an Independent Verification Agent. The Program Expenditure Framework for SFTAS Program comprises expenditures Incurred In the following budget lines:

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Per | Dverheads Total P | Dverhead Total Par | | Overheads Tatal Personnel | Overheads Tatal Pet | | Overheads Total
N N N N N [ ] N N N N ] H H H
Ministry of Finance 534,552,125 243,408,704 777,960,870 | 575,480,004 243,577,808 219,057,813 | 579,885,712 | 179,227,318 755,113,029 | S27,320,579 | 192,580,273 | 719,901,252 | 500,589,758 | 167,506,023 | 668,095,820
[Ministry of Budget and Econamic Planning 87,427,552 92,942, 489 180,370,070 | 90,286,867| 111,448,761 201,735,628 | 91,046,344 | 62,390,020 153,436,364 | 69,429,541 48,718,324 | 118,147,865 | 60,750,147 | 74,070,000 | 134,820,147
Yobe State (ntemal Revenue Service 118,202,969 145,358,798 263,591,758 | 111,966,653 213,622,126 325,585,800 | 100441652 | 339,024,476 489,466,128 73,874,537 | 112141900 | 191,016437 | 74,052,732 | 91,490,239 | 165,542,971
Cffice of the Atcountant General - 13,800,000 13,800,000 - 14,100,000 14,160,000 - 13,600,000 13,600,000 - 15,600,000 15,600,000 - | 15,600,000 | 15,600,000
TOTAL 740,182,657 495,540,031 1,235,722,728 | 777,733,554 | 582,708,696 | 1,350,482,250 | 771,373,707 | 644,241,814 | 1,415,615521 | 675,525,057 | 369,040,497 | 1,044,665,554 | 635,392,676 | 348,666,262 | 984,058,938

The State was found eligible to participate in the Program for 2018 and 2019 for verification and dishursements occurred during the year. Verification and disbursement for 2021 is to occur in
2022. The disbursements below were received as grants from the Federal Government in the State’s [Consclidated Revenue Fund] and zre reffected in the achivity and balances under Note 13,

2022 2021 2020 2019
Amount eamed for 2021 performance [AF) 4,565,985,000 3,441,320,000 2,268,000,000 -
Amcunt eamed for 2019 performance - 6,612,000,000 -
TOTAL 4,565,985,000 3,441,320,000 B,B20,000,000 -
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YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA 2022
REPORT ON MONTHLY REVENUE RETURNS PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2022

ECONOMIC REVENUE THIS REVENUE TO DATE | % ACHIEVED
CODE PARTICULARS ANNUAL BUDGET MONTH DEC 2022 | (JAN TO DEC. 2022) | ON BUDGET REMARKS
1|REVENUE 163,953,384,000.00 | 12,104,826,757.33 | 136,384,290,789.74 83.2
11{GOVERNMENT SHARE OF FAAC 62,151,4384,967.00 9,946,373,887.10 72,789,790,458.13 117.1
1101|GOVERNMENT SHARE OF FAAC 62,151,484,967.00 9,946,373,887.10 72,789,790,458,13 117.1
110101 {GOVERNMENT SHARE OF FAAC 38,643,642,465.00 4,175,755,392.21 36,681,175,221.92 94.9
11010101 |Statutory Allocation 38,643,642,465.00 4,175,755,392.21 36,681,175,221.92 94.9
110102 |GOVERNMENT SHARE OF VAT 20,525,503,792.00 2,070,587,855.94 23,683,852,696.86 115.4
11010201 |Share Of VAT 20,525,503,792.00 2,070,587,855.94 23,683,852,696.86 115.4
110103 |STATE GOVERNMENT SHARE OF OTHER FAAC REVENUE! 2,982,338,710.00 3,700,030,638,95 12,424,762,539.35 416.6
11010301|Excess Crude 2,982,338,710.00 3,539,917,238.33 8,245,468,097.72 276.5
11010304 |FAAC Special Allocations - 160,113,400.62 4,179,294,441.63| #DIV/O!
12 [INDEPENDENT REVENUE 21,202,899,033.00 1,211,806,205.75 9,940,554,641.74 46.9
1201| TAX REVENUE 10,157,631,000.00 491,697,670.36 7,110,551,527.96 70.0
120101 |PERSONAL TAXES 10,157,631,000.00 491,697,670.36 7,110,551,527.96 70.0
12010101|Pay As You Earn 4,205,000,000.00 443,491,576.66 6,698,593,662.07 159.3
12010102 |Direct Assessment Tax 632,631,000.00 267,300.00 30,468,990.28 4.8
12010304 |Stamp Duty 4,800,000,000.00 315,315.44 4,424,266.34 0.1
12010311|Withhelding Tax 510,000,000.00 47,623,478.26 377,064,609.27
12010312 (Property Tax 10,000,000.00 - -
1202|NON-TAX REVENUE 11,045,268,033.00 720,108,535.39 2,830,003,113.78 25.6
120201 |LICENCES - GENERAL 213,582,000.00 16,159,750.00 88,902,136.31 41.6
12020105|Radio/Television Station Licenses 300,000.00 - - 0.0
12020109|Registration Of Voluntary Crganizations 125,000.00 45,000.00 301,000.00 240.8
12020111|Bake House License 900,000.00 - - 0.0
12020114|Cart Licenses 4,100,000.00 - 9,318,200.00 227.3
12020115|Dane Gun Licenses 500,000.00 - - 0.0
12020116|Cattle Dealer Licenses 500,000.00 - 273,000.00 54.6
12020117|Drled Fish & Meat Licenses 4,300,000.00 - 743,000.00 0.0
12020118|Pet (Dog) Licenses 27,000.00 - - 0.0
12020119(Fishing Permits 1,500,000.00 - 29,500.00 2.0
12020121|Hunting Permits 250,000.00 - - 0.0
12020122 |Produce Buying Licenses 740,000.00 - 266,800.00 36.1
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12020126|Tractor Hiring Services 3,000,000.00 - 823,368.00 27.4
12020128|Borehole/Tube Wells Drilling Licenses 625,000.00 - - 0.0
12020130]Cinematograph Licenses 25,000.00 - - 0.0
12020132|Motor Vehicle Licenses 149,220,000.00 14,700,000.00 69,530,588.78 46.6
12020133|Drivers' Licenses 36,200,000.00 1,414,750.00 7,245,679.53 20.0
12020134|Patent Medicine & Drug Stores Licenses 5,200,000.00 - - 0.0
12020135|Private Schools Licenses 1,270,000.00 - 250,000.00 19.7
12020136]|Health Facilities Licenses 500,000.00 - - 0.0
12020137|Trade Permit Licenses 4,300,000.00 - - 0.0
12020149]|Animal Import Licenses - - 121,000.00| #DIV/0!
120204]FEES - GENERAL 4,407,220,733.00 606,122,964.37 923,764,744.57 21.0
12020401|Court Fees 26,242,500.00 694,900.00 7,605,052.68 29.0
12020410]Electrical Inspectorate Fees 1,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020413|Films Censorship/ Production Fees 7,500,000.00 - 50,000.00 0.7
12020417|Contractor Registration Fees 52,500,000.00 2,100,000.00 25,230,000.00 48.1
12020418 Marriage/ Divorce Fees 8,512,000.00 - 41,200.00 0.5
12020426|Court Summaons Fees 47,769,600.00 126,500.00 2,845,032.88 6.0
12020427|Tender Fees 43,500,000.00 250,000.00 23,890,000.00 54,9
12020428|Fire Safety Certificate Fees 5,142,500.00 60,000.00 857,000.00 16.7
12020430| Professional Registration Fees 500,000.00 - 200,000.00 40.0
12020431 |Environmental Impact Assessment Fees 11,730,000.00 511,691.10 1,923,339.38 16.4
12020436|Bill Board Advertisement Fees 4,400,000.00 - - 0.0
12020437|Deeds Registration Fees 5,000,000.00 - 25,027,842.40 500.6
12020438|Survey/ Planning/ Building Fees 154,017,500.00 - 16,710,608.23 10.8
12020440|Medical Consultancy Fees 2,340,000,00 - - 0.0
12020441 |Laboratory Fees 359,653,000.00 - 67,073.85 0.0
12020442 Association Fees 2,145,000.00 3,000.00 476,929.77 22.2
12020445|Change Of Qwnership Fees 2,812,500.00 - 5,000.00 0.2
12020446 Agricultural/\leterinary Services Fees 14,996,000.00 - 355,000.00 2.4
12020447|Land Use Fees 28,450,000.00 3,678,400.00 8,200,400.00 28.8
12020448|Development Levies 962,868,100.00 40,443,603.78 232,368,620.22 24.1
12020449|Business{Trade Operating Fees 1,230,911,000.00 1,029,923.30 13,521,732.47 1.1
12020450]Inspection Fees 26,972,533.00 - 2,273,800.00 8.4
12020451 |Timber & Forest Fees 2,900,000.00 - 360,000.00 12.4
12020452|5choaol/ Tuition/ Examination Fees 1,395,077,000.00 555,709,946.19 557,693,112.65 0.0
12020453 | Applications Fees 981,000.00 1,415,000.00 1,945,000.00 198.3
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12020454 Parking Fees 200,000.00 - - 0.0
12020456|Water Rate/Fees 1,000,000.00 - 1,362,000.00 136.2
12020457 |Abattoir/Slaughter House/Meat Fees - 100,000.00 221,000.00 #DIV/0O!
12020458|Plot Allocation Fee 100,000.00 - - 0.0
12020460|Change Of Purpose Fees 1,000,500.00 - - 0.0
12020462 |Document Registration Fees 500,000.00 - - 0.0
12020465 | Affidavits Fees 2,000,000.00 - 305,000.00 15.3
12020478 |Registration Of Adult Education Fees 4,500,000.00 - - 0.0
12020486|Gate Fees - - 230,000.00 #DIV/0O!
120205 (FINES - GENERAL 221,108,000.00 4,346,700.00 33,900,016.37 15.3
12020501 |Court Order Fines 215,908,000.00 4,345,500.00 33,834,671.37 15.7
12020502 |Firewood Trafficking Fines 5,200,000.00 - 63,945.00 1.2
12020599 |Miscellaneaus Fines - 1,200.00 1,400.00 #DIV/O1
120206|SALES - GENERAL 1,316,626,000.00 26,819,745.67 290,977,294.82 221
12020601 |Sales Of Journal & Publications 6,010,000.00 40,000.00 1,561,885.00 26.0
12020604 |Sales Of Stores/Scraps/Unservicable ltems 5,100,000.00 - - 0.0
12020605(Sales Of Vaccines - - 400.00
12020606|5ales Of Application Forms/Bills Of Entries 164,641,000.00 99,300.00 3,101,287.50 1.9
12020607 |Sales Of Consultancy Registration Forms 1,000,000.00 675,000.00 4,405,000.00 440.5
12020608 |5ales Of Improved Seeds/Chemical 802,500,000.00 11,497,131.90 197,582,231.90 24.6
12020609 |Proceeds From Sales Of Farm Produce 140,000.00 1,270,720.00 9,479,200.00 67709
12020610|Proceeds From Sales Of Goods By Public Auctions 5,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020611 |Proceeds From Sales Of Govt. Vehicles 20,000,000.00 - 18,470,000.00 92.4
12020614 |5ales Of Govt. Buildings 210,000,000.00 13,237,593.77 56,112,770.42 26.7
12020617 |5ales Of Maps 2,235,000.00 - - 0.0
12020620|5ales Of Roofing Sheet 100,000,000,00 - 264,520.00 03
120207 | EARNINGS -GENERAL 3,362,481,300.00 6,135,651.40 67,514,202.82 2.0
12020701 |Earnings From Consultancy Services 1,000,000.00 - 260,000.00 26.0
12020702 |Earnings From Laboratory Services 100,000.00 - - 0.0
12020703 |Earnings From Hire Of Plants & Equipment 115,700,000.00 93,000.00 1,596,986.65 1.4
12020704 |Earnings From The Use Of Govt. Vehicles 14,280,000.00 3,621,620.14 29,706,263.14 208.0
12020705|Earnings From The Use Of Govt. Halls 504,300,000.00 150,000.00 473,010.00 0.0
12020706 |Earnings From Tolls Of Expressway 300,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020707 Earnings From Medical Services 531,289,300.00 983,108.96 8,262,578.61 1.6
12020709|Earnings From Tourism/Culture/Arts Centres 500,000.00 - - 0.0
12020710 Earnings From Guest Houses - 60,000.00 290,000.00 #DIV /0!
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12020711|Earnings From Commercial Activities 883,272,000.00 1,227,922.30 26,816,664.42 3.0
12020712|Earnings From Registration Of Trainees 301,000,000.00 - 108,700.00 0.0
12020713|Earnings From Garage Hire Services 400,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020714 |Earnings From VIO Charges 300,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020715|Earnings From Provision Store/Shop 1,040,000.00 - - 0.0
12020720|Earnings From Hire Of Tractor/Harvester 10,000,000.00 - - 0.0
120208|RENT ON GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS - GENERAL 50,000,000.00 - - 1777.7
12020803|Rent On Govt Buildings 50,000,000.00 - -
120209|RENT ON LAND AND OTHERS - GENERAL 1,473,750,000.00 30,189,200.90 888,850,023.89 60.3
12020901|Rent On Govt. Land 1,301,000,000.00 - 800,000,000.00 61.5
12020903|Rents & Premium On The Allocation Of Land 72,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020904 |Rents Of Plots & Sites Services Programme 750,000.00| - - 0.0
12020905|Lease Rental 100,000,000.00 - - 0.0
12020906|Rents On Govt. Properties - 30,189,200.90 88,850,023.89 HDIV/O!
120210| REPAYMENTS - GENERAL 150,000.00 30,264,523.05 532,012,695.00 354675.1
12021004 |Motor Vehicle Refurhishing Loan Repayment - 18,546,964.05 234,065,789.41 #DIV/O!
12021006|Refunds - 4,873,493.60 240,779,440.51 #DIV/O!
12021007]|Animal Traction Repayment - 190,065.40 1,250,565.40 #DIv/0!
12021008|Furniture Loan Repayment - 6,654,000.00 55,916,899.68 |  #DIv/0!
12021011|Refunds 150,000.00 - - 0.0
120211|0ther Investment Income - - 3,762,000.00 #DIV/O!
12021102 |Dividend Received - - 3,762,000.00 #DIV/0!
120213|MISCELLANEOUS and RE-IMBURSEMENT GENERAL 350,000.00| 70,000.00 320,000.00
12021302 |Audit Fees 350,000.00 70,000.00 320,000.00
Qther Revenue Sources of the State Government - - 175,988,670.08 0.0
Other Revenue Sources of the State Government - - 175,988,670.08 0.0
13|AID AND GRANTS 9,500,000,000.00 - 4,565,985,000.00 48.1
1301|AIDS - - - 0.0
130101|DOMESTIC AIDS - - - 0.0
1302|GRANTS 9,500,000,000.00| - 4,565,985,000.00 48.1
130203|DOMESTIC GRANTS 3,800,000,000.00 - - 0.0
13020101 |Domestic Grants 3,800,000,000.00 - - 0.0
130204 |FOREIGN GRANTS 5,700,000,000.00 - 4,565,985,000.00 80.1
13020201 |Foreign Grants 5,700,000,000.00 - 4,565,985,000.00 80.1
14| CAPITAL DEVELOPMENTFUND (CDF) RECEIPTS 61,899,608,627.00 946,646,664.48 39,534,4459,230.72 63.9
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140201| OTHER CAPITAL RECEIPTS 21,177,512,367.00 - - 0.0
14020101|Other Capital Receipts 21,177,512,367.00 - - 0.0
140701 |EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 1,872,096,260.00 - - 0.0
14070101 |Extraordinary Items 1,872,096,260.00 - - 0.0
1403|LOANS/ BORROWINGS RECEIPT 38,850,000,000.00 946,646,664.48 39,534,449,230.72 101.8
140301|DOMESTIC LOANS/ BORROWINGS RECEIPT 38,850,000,000.00 946,646,664.48 39,534,449,230.72 101.8
14030101|Domestic Loans/Borrowings from Financial Institutions 38,850,000,000.00 946,646,664.48 39,534,449,230.72 101.8
3101|CASH/ BANK BALANCES HELD BY AG 9,199,391,373.00 - 9,377,522,789.07 101.9
31010101|Treasury Opening Balance 9,199,391,373.00 - 9,377,522,789.07 101.9
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YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

ACTUAL ACTUAL %
EC(;:(;:JIIC PARTICULARS ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENDITURE THIS EXPEN: :,I;_l;RETD AEHCI’E: E REMARKS
MONTH DEC 2022 (JAN. TO DEC. 2022) | BUDGET
2| EXPENDITURES 106,859,643,000.00 7,147,501,752.44 | 100,437,588,969.10 94
21|PERSONNEL COST 30,815,318,000.00 2,565,972,885.84 29,731,472,619.83 97
2101|SALARY 29,917,313,000.00 2,439,796,279.19 28,887,790,515.93 97
210100|SALARIES AND WAGES 29,917,218,000.00 2,489,796,279.19 28,887,790,515.93 97
21010101 |Salary 29,777,318,000.00] 2,481,288,535.38 28,778,310,645.85 97
21010103|Consolidated Revenue Fund Charge - Salary 140,000,000.00 8,507,743.81 109,479,870.08 78
2102|ALLOWANCES AND SOCIAL CONTRIBUTION $98,000,000.00 76,176,606.65 893,682,103.90 100
210201 |ALLOWANCES 70,000,000.00 5,300,000.00 67,250,000.00 96
2102011|NON REGULAR ALLOWANCES 70,000,000.00 5,300,000.00 67,250,000.00 96
21020101|Non Regular Allowances 70,000,000.00 5,300,000.00 67,250,000.00 96
210202|SOCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS 828,000,000.00 70,876,606.65 826,432,103.90 100
21020201 |NHIS Contribution 828,000,000.00 70,876,606.65 826,432,103.50 100
22|0THER RECURRENT COSTS 76,044,325,000.00 4,581,528, 866.60 70,656,116,349.27 93
2201|SOCIAL BENEFITS 4,738,000,000.00 523,592,759.99 4,667,034,643.38 99
220101|SOCIAL BENEFITS 4,738,000,000.00 523,592,759.99 4,667,033,643.38 99
21030101 |Gratuity 723,000,000.00 153,627,781.30 696,612,514.63 96
21030102 |Pension 3,745,000,000.00 316,286,634.11 3,742,190,424.17 100
21030103 |Death Benefits 270,000,000.00 53,678,344.58 228,231,704.58 85
2202|OVERHEAD COST 22,532,536,000.00 2,340,995,546.02 19,972,562,675.83 89
220201 |TRAVELE: TRANSPORT - GENERAL 2,759,270,300.00 315,738,260.87 2,476,440,126.61 90
22020101|Local Transport And Traveling (Training) 335,241,633.00 54,485,300.00 249,303,350.90 74
22020102|Local Transport And Traveling ( Others) 1,098,628,667.00 144,978,960.87 956,827,554.71 87
22020103|Internatienal Transport And Traveling(Training) 184,000,000.00 - 134,608,520.00 73
22020104]Internaticnal Transport And Traveling{Others) 1,141,500,000.00 116,274,000.00 1,135,699,661.00 95
220202 |UTILITIES - GENERAL 191,486,500.00 61,988,731.10 91,707,894.94 48
22020201|Electricity Charges 111,200,000.00 51,808,980.00 75,659,768.84 68
22020202|Telephone Charges 254,500.00 23,751.10 205,126.10 81
22020203|Internet Access Charges 33,212,000.00 10,092,000.00 15,532,500.00 47
22020204|Satellites Broadcasting Access Charges 2,000,000.00 - - 0
22020205|Water Rates 8,220,000.00 246,500.00 3
22020206|5ewage Charges 3,000,000.00 - - 0
22020210|Software Charges/Licence Renewal 33,000,000.00 64,000.00 64,000.00 0
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220203|MATERIALS & SUPPLIES - GENERAL 3,682,641,366.00 218,641,079.92 2,776,887,241.39 75
22020301 |Office Statioharies/Computer Consumables 331,207,000.00 22,950,927.36 181,323,356.54 55
22020302 |Books 3,000,000.00 - - 0
22020303 |News Papers 4,170,000.00 520,000.00 2,161,184.64 52
22020304 |Magazines And Pericdicals 10,200,000.00 - 2,096,050.00 21
22020305|Printing Of Non Security Documents 248,258,700.00 17,313,260.00 178,436,600.00 72
22020306|Printing Of Security Documents 50,000,000.00 - 34,710,000.00 69
22020307|Drugs/Laboratory/Medical Supplies 638,032,000.00 83,492,192.56 610,057,864.16 96
22020308|Field & Camping Materials Supplies 26,600,000.00 8,000,000.00 159,200.00 1
22020309|Uniforms & Other Clothing 69,838,000.00 26,364,000.00 40,744 000.00 58
22020310|Teaching Aids / Instruction Materials 64,568,666.00 25,368,700.00 47,796,562.00 74
22020311|Food Stuff / Catering Materials Supplies 2,207,767,000.00 34,632,000.00 1,664,737.424.05 75
22020314|Examination Materials 29,000,000.00 - 14,665,000.00 51

220204 | MAINTENANCE SERVICES - GENERAL 4,791,148,667.00 495,475,703.68 4,551,577,333.80 95
22020401 |Maintenance Of Motor Vehicle 277,045,167.00 21,914,156.83 201,726,999.93 73
22020402 |Maintenance Of Office/Residential Furniture 5,125,500.00 7,125,000.00 1,625,084.40 32
22020403 |Maintenance Of Office/ Residential Building 54,035,000.00 3,415,799.50 36,206,935.60 67
22020404 |Maintenance Of Office / It Equipments 67,085,000.00 3,351,930.61 45,615,250.00 63
22020405|Maintenance Of Plants/Generators 68,451,000.00 13,926,000.00 45,054,000.00 66
22020406]|0ther Maintenance Services 4,319,406,000.00 445,742,816.74 4,221,349,063.87 a8

220205| TRAINING - GENERAL 562,520,000.00 66,543,862.00 376,748,762.00 67
22020501 |Training -Local 548,520,000.00 66,383,862.00 364,196,537.00 66
22020502 |Training -International 14,000,000.00 160,000.00 12,552,225.00 a0

220206|OTHER SERVICES - GENERAL 2,079,190,000.00 212,201,132.00 2,053,566,451.25 a9
22020601 |Security Services 1,977,000,000.00 192,984,132.00 1,973,434,890.25 100
22020602 |Office Rent 70,100,000.00 - 51,214,000.00 73
22020603 |Residential Rent 21,000,000.00 - 20,593,661.00 93
22020605|Cleaning And Fumigation Services 2,090,000.00 142,000.00 448,900.00 21
22020607 |Rescue Services 9,000,000.00 19,075,000.00 7,875,000.00 88

220207 |CONSULTING & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - GENERAL 808,055,000.00 1749,301,319.03 535,870,428.17 66
22020701|Financial Consulting 603,605,000.00 163,176,319.03 455,739,731.67 76
22020702 ]|Information Technology Consulting 89,000,000.00 3,625,000.00 44,219,437.50 50
22020703 |Legal Services 17,000,000.00 - - 0
22020706]Surveying Services 75,000,000.00 12,300,000.00 33,553,659.00 45
22020707 |Agricultural Consulting 20,850,000.00 - - 0
22020708|Medical Consulting 2,400,000.00 200,000.00 2,357,600.00 98
22020709 Audit Consultancy 200,000.00 - - 0

220208 |FUEL & LUBRICANTS - GENERAL 1,895,274,500.00 229,304,957.37 1,823,140,885.19 96
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22020801 |Motor Vehicle Fuel/Lubricant Cost 59,610,000.00 4,776,354.04 23,551,598.86 40
22020802 |Other Transport Equipment Fuel /Lubricant Cost 6,227,500.00 - - 0
22020803|Plant / Generator Fuel /Lubricant Cost 1,829,437,000.00 224,528,603.33 1,799,589,286.33 98
220209|FINANCIAL CHARGES - GENERAL 537,484,667.00 46,679,307.90 495,929,239.28 92
22020901|Bank Charges {Other Than Interest) 516,157,667.00 46,679,286.40 495,925,777.73 96
22020902 Insurance Premium 21,000,000.00 - - 0
22020904 |Other Crf Bank Charges 327,000.00 21.50 3,461.50 1
220210|MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES GENERAL 5,225,365,000.00 515,121,192.15 4,790,694,313.20 92
22021001 |Refreshment & Meals 31,700,000.00 470,000.00 11,849,806.27 37
22021002 |Honcrarium & Sitting Allowance 1,965,057,000.00 136,471,721.50 1,942,608,252.20 99
22021003 |Publicity And Advertisement 365,750,000.00 50,802,130.00 335,583,774.80 92
22021004 |Medical Expenses-Local 183,555,000.00 12,694,750.00 126,294,853.12 69
22021006|Postages & Courier Services 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 100
22021007 |Welfare Packages 1,241,200,000.00 109,234,840.65 1,201,840,775.06 97
22021008|Subscription To Professional Bodies 9,290,000.00 - - 0
22021014|Annual Budget Expenses & Administration 30,000,000.00 175,000.00 16,548,000.00 55
22021015|Meonitoring and Evaluation Overhead Cost 228,338,000.00 83,599,000.00 114,963,000.00 50
22021016|Anniversaries/Celebration Overhead Cost 171,500,000.00 15,000,000.00 142,176,000.00 83
22021017 |Tuition, Registration & Exam Fees Overhead Cost 903,000,000.00 106,673,750.00 892,297,050.00 99
22021037|Prevention & Contrel of Infectious Diseases 40,875,000.00 - 6,432,801.75 16
22021044 |Advocacy, Enlightenment & Campaign Overhead Cost 55,000,000.00 - - 0
2203|LOANS AND ADVANCES 245,025,000.00 300,000.00 171,891,480.00 70
220301 |STAFF LOANS & ADVANCES 245,025,000.00 300,000.00 171,891,480.00 70
22030102 |Bicycle Advances 25,000.00 - - 0
22030106|Motor Vehicle Advance 55,000,000.00 - 4,991,480.00 9
22030107 |Furnishing Advances 1590,000,000.00 300,000.00 166,900,000.00 83
2204|GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS GENERAL 7,887,764,000.00 8,562,482.00 5,510,153,618.77 70
220401 |LOCAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 7,887,764,000.00 8,562,482.00 5,510,153,618.77 70
22040103|Grants To Local Governments - Current 432,000,000.00 - - 0
22040109|Grants To Communities/Ngos 148,586,000.00 1,012,000.00 61,297,000.00 41
22222222|Subvention to Board & Parastatals 7,697,078,000.00 7,550,482.00 5,448,856,618.77 71
2205|SUBSIDIES 450,000,000.00 - 402,900,000.00 0
220501 |SUBSIDIES ON FARM INPUTS 450,000,000.00 - 402,900,000.00 0
22050106|Agricultural Inputs Subsidy 450,000,000.00 - 402,900,000.00 0
2206|PUBLIC DEBT CHARGES 40,191,000,000.00 1,708,078,078.59 39,931,573,931.29 99
220601 |FOREIGN INTEREST /DISCOUNT 565,000,000.00 41,513,146.46 523,255,140.62 93
22060102 |Foreign Interest /Discounit - Short Term Borrowings 565,000,000.00 41,513,146.46 523,255,140.62 93
220602 |DOMESTIC INTEREST/DISCOUNT 8,500,000,000.00 716,838,249.62 8,805,396,764.46 99
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22060202 |Domestic Interest/Discount - Short Term Borrowings 8,900,000,000.00 716,838,245.62 8,805,396,764.46 99
220604| DOMESTIC PRINCIPAL 30,726,000,000.00 949,726,682.51 30,602,922,026.21 100
22060402 |Domestic Preiniple - Short Term Borrowings 30,726,000,000.00 949,726,682.51 30,602,922,026.21 100
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ACTUAL ACTUAL %
ECONOMIC PARTICULARS ANNUAL BUDGET | EXPENDITURE THIS EXPENDITURETO | ACHIEVE REMARKS
CODE MONTH DEC 2022 DATE DON

{JAN. TO DEC. 2022) | BUDGET
32| NON-CURRENT ASSETS 57,093,741,000.00 | 3,505,472,397.88 | 32,929,639,103.30 58
3201| PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 51,529,678,071.00 | 2,518,825,733.40 | 30,332,982,248.54 59
320101|LAND & BUILDING GENERAL 16,462,319,071.00 579,760,955.65 6,185,588,313.34 38
32010101 |Construction/Provision of Office Building 1,726,332,793.68 53,356,542.50 426,566,785.07 25
32010102|Ceonstruction/Provision of Residential Buildings 2,430,000,000.00 - 920,972,039.40 38
32010103|Other Storage Facilities 5,000,000.00 - - ¢
32010104|Other Storage Facilities 34,357,500.00 - - ¢
32010105|Construction/Provision of School Building 1,290,253,000.00 169,000,000.00 408,045,511.42 32
32010106|Construction/Provision of Hospitals/Health Centres 930,676,000.00 68,367,093.70 ©55,%80,532.09 70
32010107|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Office Building 1,629,605,571.00 52,016,062.40 230,362,976.73 14
32010108|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Residential Building 465,330,550.94 10,500,000.00 126,000,000.00 27
32010102 Rehabilitation/Repairs of School Building 1,390,000,000.00 - 304,113,093.43 22
32010110|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Hospital Building 441,281,655.38 8,725,237.05 28,597,764.98 [
32010111]Acquisition of Land 500,000,000.00 7,696,380.00 32,272,749.00 6
32010112|Acquisition of Office Building 80,000,000.00 - - 0
32010114|Construction of Toilet 2,000,000.00 - - 0
32010116|Construction of Car Porch/Shed 30,500,000.00 - - 0
32010117|Construction of Mosque 131,000,000.00 - 14,375,000.00 11
32010113|Wall Fencing 205,110,000.00 - 74,490,755.61 36
32010121|Ceonstruction/Provision Sporting & Gaming Facilities 110,000,000.00 - 10,830,000.00 10
32010122|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Sporting Facilities 40,000,000.00 - - 0
32010125|Construction/Provision of Libraries 50,000,000.00 - - 0
32010123|Tree Planting/Landscaping 226,072,000.00 7,599,640.00 21,697,665.00 10
32010130|Dairy and Artificial Insemination 13,000,000.00 - 11,958,249.40 92
32010132|Construction of Markets/Parks 3,735,000,000.00 201,500,000.00 2,775,243,488.57 74
32010133|Construction of Warehouse and Shops 13,000,000.00 - 5,643,617.81 43

32010134|Fish Pond and Acquaculture - - -| #DIV/C!
3201019%|Censtruction/Provision of Other Buildings 983,800,000.00 1,000,000.00 138,438,084.83 14
320102|INFRASTRUCTURE - GENERAL 22,451,740,000.00| 1,076,066,468.00| 17,312,265,003.05 77
32010202|Construction of Roads 4,683,240,000.00 136,408,968.00 3,453,642,772.26 74
32010203|Construction of Airport 1,950,000,000.00 200,000,000.00 1,028,623,884.42 53
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32010205|Zoos, Parks & Reserves - - -| #DIV/0!
32010206|Purchase of Security Equipments 54,000,000.00 - 12,080,774.87 22
32010207|Electricity Transmission Network 9,883,000,000.00 659,877,000.00 9,457,972,172.69 95
32010208|Water Distribution Network 40,000,000.00 - - 0
32010209|Sewage/Drainages and Culverts 266,000,000.00 - 47,087,075.00 18
32010210|Construction of Dams 320,000,000.00 - 120,913,037.95 38
32010214|Boreholes and other Water Facilities 2,924,000,000.00 8,500,000.00 1,795,039,251.30 61
32010215|Waste Disposal Equipment 9,000,000.00 - - 0]
32010216|Boundary Pillars/right of ways/road signs 10,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.0C 90
32010218|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Elecricity 255,500,000.00 50,000,000.00 145,450,000.0C 57
32010219 Water Pollution Control 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 S50
32010220|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Water Facilities 655,000,000.00 - 96,056,280.00 15
32010221|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Roads 1,200,000,000.00 - 1,106,886,754.56 92
32010222|Construction/Provision of ICT Infrastructures 29,000,000.00 7,280,500.00 11,063,000.00 38
32010223|Construction/Provision of ICT Infrastructure 5,000,000.00 - - 0
32010226|Industrial Pollution control 28,000,000.00 - - 0
32010228|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Agricultural Facilities 20,000,000.00 - 20,000,000.00( 100
32010299|Construction/Provision of other Infrastructures 110,000,000.00 - 3,450,000.00 3
320103|PLANT AND MACHINARY - GENERAL 4,036,981,000.00 70,000,000.00 1,506,606,197.44 37
32010301|Trucks/Tankers/Tractors/Bull Dozers etc. 1,114,600,000.00 - 201,508,177.05 18
32010302|Purcahse of Industrial Equipment 629,821,000.00 - 462,622,801.00 73
32010304|Purchase of Power Plants 250,000,000.00 - 147,747,000.00 59
32010305|Purchase of Power Generating Set 358,650,000.00 - 192,700,000.00 54
32010306|Purchase of Broadcast & Communication Equipments 87,000,000.00 - 23,000,000.00 26
32010307|Purchase of Agricultural Equipment 277,500,000.00 - 217,049,273.24 78
32010308|5urveying Equipment 200,000,000.00 - 97,738,500.15 49
32010303|Water Supply Equipment 350,000,000.00 - 35,882,500.00 10
32010310|Purchase of Sporting & Gaming Equipment 67,760,000.00 - 5,100,000.0C 8
32010312|Purchase of Fire fighting Equipments 255,500,000.00 - 5,000,000.00 2
32010314|Purchase of Electrical Equipment 20,000,000.00 - 4,800,000.00 24
32010315|Purchase of Sanitary Equipment 35,000,000.00 - - 0
32010316|Purchase of Diving Equipment 3,000,000.00 - - 4
32010317|Teaching & Learning Equipment 180,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 75,811,240.00 42
32010318|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Power Generating Plants 10,500,000.00 - - 0
32010319|Library Books/Equipment 60,650,000.00 30,000,000.00 37,646,706.00 62
32010320|Building Materials/Equipment - - -| #DIV/0!
32010322|Spare Parts and Tools 116,000,000.00 - - 0
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32010399|Alternative Energy 21,000,000.00 - - 0
320104|TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT - GENERAL 3,098,978,000.00 537,725,000.00 2,908,439,213.80 94
32010405|Purchase of Motor Vehicle 3,095,978,000.00 537,725,000.00 2,908,439,213.80 94
32010406|Tricycles 3,000,000.00 - - 0
320105|OFFICE EQUIPMENT - GENERAL 288,122,000.00 2,687,500.00 25,492,500.00 9
32010501 |Purchase of Computers 252,872,000.00 2,687,500.00 25,492,500.00 10
32010502|Purchase of Printers 9,500,000.00 - - 0
32010503|Purchase of Scanners 1,000,000.00 - - 0
32010505|Purchase of Photocopying Machines 19,000,000.00 - - 0
32010508|Purchase of Projectors 2,500,000.00 - - 0
32010510|Rehabilitation/Repairs of Electricity 3,250,000.00 - - 0
320106| FURNITURE & FITTINGS - GENERAL 1,372,735,000.00 76,739,232.50 384,822,556.22 28
32010601|Chairs 549,050,000.00 76,739,232.50 177,017,487.22 32
32010602|Tables 239,000,000.00 - 72,107,819.00 30
32010603|Safes/File Cabinets/CupBoards 64,500,000.00 - - 0
32010604 Television Sets 37,600,000.00 - 8,000,000.00 21
32010606|Air-Conditioners 51,350,000.00 - 5,000,000.00 10
32010608|Shelves 34,000,000.00 - - 0
32010603|Ceiling Fans 2,100,000.00 - - 0
32010610|Refrigerators 30,068,000.00 - - 0
32010611|Beds & Beddings 202,000,000.00 - 80,000,000.00 40
32010612|Rugs and Carpets 21,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 5
32010613|Desks 110,000,000.00 - 41,697,250.00 38
32010615|Purchase of Cushions 21,250,000.00 - - 0
32010616|Cushions 10,777,000.00 - - 0
320109|SPECIALISED ASSETS - GENERAL 3,818,803,000.00 175,846,5772.25 2,009,768,464.69 53
32010503 | wildlife Conservation 17,000,000.00 - - 0
32010904|Laboratory/Medical Equipment 3,801,803,000.00 175,846,577.25 2,009,768,464.69 53
3203|INTANGIBLE ASSETS 5,564,062,929.00 986,646,664.48 2,596,656,854.76 47
320301|INTANGIBLE ASSETS 5,564,062,929.00 926,646,664.48 2,596,656,854.76 47
32030109|Research and Development 422,594,429.00 - 177,047,760.25 42
32030115|Counterpart Fund 2,705,591,000.00 986,646,664.48 1,357,182,257.51 50
32030119|Maps, Survey and Design 50,000,000.00 - - 0
32030122|Grant to Communities/Private Institutions/Vulnerables 2,385,877,500.00 - 1,062,426,837.00 45

For the year ended 31* December, 2022

Page 107



Report of the Auditor-General on the Accounts of Government of Yobe State

YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
STATEMENT OF TOTAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE BY MAIN FUNCTION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

CODE DESCRIPTION NOTE ACTUAL 2022 FINAL BUDGET 2022 | INITIAL BUDGET 2022 SUPPLIMENTARY VARIANCE ON ACTUAL 2021
BUDGET 2022 FINALBUDGET 2022

701 |General public services 1 64,879,609,859.88 69,272,797,000.00 44,610,197,000.00 1,370,800,160.00 4,393,187,140.12 45 0686,300,973.31
703 |Public order and safety 2 1,843,542,373.77 3.689,401,000.00 4,004,401,000.00 | (1,155,075,000.00) 1,845,858,626.23 10,382,347,605.70
704 |Economic affairs 3 24,629,218,545.80 33,308,221,500.00 42,173,921,500.00 3,412,140,000.00 8,679,002,954.20 23,240,077,730.85
705 |Environmental protection 4 1,337,923,630.38 2,282,086,000.00 2,507.486,000.00 206,350,000.00 944,162,369.62 1,394,028,688.48
706|Housing and community amenities 5 3,889,411,454.37 7,531,975,000.00 9,367,475,000.00 {704,440,683.00) 3,642,563,545.63 8.503,390,385.69
707 |Health b 10,308,797 457.28 14,203,774,000.00 17,104,774,000.00 3,870,567,000.00 3,894,976,542.72 9,541.674,860.51
708|Recreation, culture and religion 7 2,015,611,699.43 3,166,306,000.00 4,246,306,000.00 1,617,847,000.00 1,150,694,300.57 1,762,691,000.63
709 ]Education 8 17,432,416,134.50 22 649,260,500.00 30,818,260,500.00 7,679,776,500.00 5,216,844,365.50 17,440,306,246.44
710)5o0cial protection 9 7,030,696,916.99 7,849,563,000.00 9,120,563,000.00 91,925,000.00 218,866,083.01 125,162,350.10

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 133,367.228,072.40 163,953,384,000.00 163,953,384,000.00 | 16,389,989,977.00 | 30,586.155,927.60 | 117,456,879,841.71
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YOBE STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
REPORT ON FUNCTIONAL SEGMENT

STATEMENT OF TOTAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE BY MAIN FUNCTION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022

CODE SUBHEAD DETAILS NOTE ACTUAL 2022 FINAL BUDGET 2022 INITIAL BUDGET 2022 SUPPLIMENTARY BUDGET VARIANCE ON FINAL ACTUAL 2021
2022 BUDGET 2022
70100|General public services 1 -
Recurrent Expenditure 60,847,511,876.60 62,802,222,000.00 40,409,622,000.00 {22,392,600,000.00) 1,954,710,123.40 41,153,823,873.12
Capltal Expendlture 4,032,097,983.28 6,470,575,000.00 4,200,575,000.00 {2,270,000,000.00) 2,438,477,016.72 3,912,477,100.19
TOTAL 64,679,609,859.88 $9,272,797,000.00 44,610,197 000.00 {24,662,600,000.00) 4,393,187,140.12 45,066,300,973.31
70300 |Public order and safaty 2 -
Recurrent Expenditure 1,524,934 ,554.77 2,032,401,000.00 2,235,401,000.00 203,000,000.00 507, 466,445.23 2,005,026,657.79
Capital Expenditure 318,607,819.00 1,657,000,000.00 1,769,000,000.00 112,000,000.00 1,338,392,181.00 8,377,320,947.91
TOTAL 1,643,542,313.77 3,689,401,000.00 4,004,401,000.00 315,004,000.00 1,845,858,626.23 10,382,347,605.70
70400 |Economic affairs 3 -
Recurrent Expenditure 4,198, 130,847.23 4,756,372,500.00 4,787,072,500.00 30,700,000.00 558,241,652.77 2,937,958,787.46
Capltal Expendlture 20,431,087,698.57 28,551,849,000.00 37,386,84%,000.00 B,835,000,000.00 8,120,761,301.43 20,302,118,943.40
TOTAL 24,629,218,545.80 13,308,221,500.00 42,173,921,500.00 8,865,700,000.00 8,679,002,954.20 23,240,077 ,730.65
70500 |Envirenmental proteetion 4 -
Recurrent Expenditure 1,198,171,130.38 1,357,058,000.00 1,447,058,000.00 S0,000,000.00 158,886,869.62 1,271,728,688.48
Capital Expenditure 139,752,500.00 925,028,000.00 1,060,428,000.00 135,400,000.00 785,275,500.00 123,200,000.00
TOTAL 1,337,823,630.38 2,282,086,000.00 2,507,486,000.00 225,404,000.00 944,162,369.62 1,394,928 658.48
70800 |HousIng and community amenlties 5 -
Recurrent Expenditure 1,515,208,252.23 1,723,975,000.00 1,689,475,000.00 (34,500,000,00) 208,766,707.77 875,012,020.70
Capital Expenditure 2,374,203,162.14 5,808,000,000.00 7,675,000,000.00 1,870,000,000.00 3,433,796,837.86 7,628,378,364.99
TOTAL 3,889,411,454.37 7,531,975,000.0¢ 9,367,475,000.00 1,835,500,000.00 3,642,563,545.63 §,503,390,385.69
70700 |Health 6 -
Recurrent Expenditure 7,464,902,101.27 8,055,491,000.00 9,967,491,000.00 1,912,000,000.00 590,588,898.73 8,224,960,658.72
Capital Expenditure 2,843,895,356.01 6,148,283,000.00 7,137,283,000.00 989,000,000.00 3,304,387,643.9% 1,316,714,201.7%
TOTAL 10,308,797 ,457.28 14,203,774,000.00 17,104,774,000.00 2,931,004,000.00 3,894,976,542.72 9,541,674,560.51
70800 |Recreatlon, culture and rellglon 7 -
Recurrent Expenditure 1,924,610,056.85 2,333,806,000.00 2,503,806,000.00 170,000,000.00 409,195,903, 15 1,530,898,114.97
Capital Expenditure 91,001,602.58 §32,500,000.00 1,742,500,000.00 910,000,000.00 741,498,397.42 231,792,885.66
TOTAL 2,015,611,699.43 3,166,306,000.00 4,246,306,000.00 1,080,000,000.00 1,150,694,300.57 1,762,691,000.63
70300 |Education 8 -
Recurrent Expenditure 15,2596,361,049.37 17,030,058,500.00 20,564,058,500.00 3,534,000,000.00 1,733,697,450.63 14,918,296,070.91
Capital Expenditure 2,136,055,085.13 5,61%,202,000.00 10,254,202,000.00 4,635,000,000.00 3,483,146,214.87 2,522,010,175.53
TOTAL 17,432,416,134.50 22,648,260,500.00 30,618,260,500.00 £,169,000,000.00 5,216,844,365.50 17,440,306,246.44
71000|Soclal protection 9 -
Recurrent Expenditure 6,448,473,802.9% 6,768,259,000.00 6,692,259,000.00 [76,000,000.00) 319,785,197.01 118,332,350.10
Capital Expenditure 582,223,114.00 1,081,304,000.00 2,428,304,000.00 1,347,000,000.,00 495,080,886.00 5,830,000.00
TOTAL 7,030,696,916.99 7,84%,563,600.00 9,120,563,000.00 1,27 1,000,000.00 $£18,866,083.01 125,162,350.10
GRAND TOTAL 133,367,218,072.40 163,953,384,000.00 163,953,384,000.00 0.00 30,586,155,927.60 117,456,879,841.71
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